SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

MEETINGS

9 a.m.

Friday, January 5, 2018

2nd Floor, J.S. CLaArRK ADMINISTRATION BUILDING
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AND A&M COLLEGE
Baton Rouce, Louisiana 70813



Academic Affairs

Committee




ACADEMIC AFFAIRS COMMITTEE

Friday, January 5, 2018
9:00 AM
2" Floor J.S. Clark Administration Building
Board of Supervisors Meeting Room
Baton Rouge, Louisiana

AGENDA
Installation of Board Officers for 2018
1. Call to Order and Invocation
2. Roll Call
3. Adoption of the Agenda
4. Public Comments

5. Special Presentation
Presentation of the SULC Marshall-Brennan Regional High School Moot Court
Competition Championship Trophy to Southern University Laboratory High School

6. Action Items
A. Request to Confer Juris Doctor Degrees to Mid-year Candidates on January 12, 2018,
SULC
7. Informational Item
A. Course Catalog 2018-2020, SUBR
B. Dual Enrollment Update by Campus

8. Other Business

9. Adjournment

MEMBERS
Dr. Curman L. Gaines — Chair, Dr. Leon R. Tarver Il — Vice Chair
Atty. Tony M. Clayton, Mr. Armond Duncan, Dr. Leroy Davis, Rev. Joe R. Gant, Jr.,
Mrs. Ann A. Smith- Ex Officio



SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY LAW CENTER
261 A. A. LENOIR HALL
PosT OFFICE Box 9294
BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 70813-9294

OFFICE OF THE CHANCELLOR

(225) 771-2552
FAX (225) 771-2474

December 13,2017

Dr. Ray L. Belton
President/Chancellor

Southern University System

J. S. Clark Administration Building
Fourth Floor

Baton Rouge, LA 70813

RE: January 2018, SUS Board of Supervisors Meeting Agenda Item
Dear Dr. Belton:
Please add the following special agenda item to the January 2018, SUS Board of Supervisors

meeting: Presentation of the SULC Marshall-Brennan Regional High School Moot Court
Competition championship trophy to Southern University Laboratory High School.

Sincerely,
ﬂ/
ad

%
":)h'n % bierre

Chancellor

Southern University Law Center

Thank you very much.

"AnEqual Educational Opportunity Institution”



Request Approval of
Course Catalog 2018-2020, SUBR

DOCUMENTATION PROVIDED SEPERATELY




SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY LAW CENTER
261 A. A. LENOIR HALL
PosT OFFICE Box 9294
BATON ROUGE, LouisiANA 70813-9294

OFFIcE OF THE CHANCELLOR

(225) 771-2552

December 11, 2017
FAX (225) 771-2474

Ray L. Belton, Ph.D.

President/Chancellor

Southern University System

J. S. Clark Administration Building, 4" Floor
Baton Rouge, LA 70813

Dear Dr. Belton:

The Southern University Law Center has enclosed a resolution to confer Juris Doctor Degrees to
mid-year candidates on January 12, 2018.

The faculty of the Law Center has approved the candidates. Therefore, in order to grant the degrees
at the Southern University Law Center’s Hooding and Commencement Ceremony, we are

requesting your approval and the Southern University Board of Supervisors.

Sincerely,

Khome

"An Equal Educational Opportunity Institution”



SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY LAW CENTER
261 A. A. LENOIR HALL
PosT Box 9294
BATON ROUGE, LoUISIANA 70813-9294

OFFICE OF THE CHANCELLOR

(225) 771-2552
FAX (225) 771-2474

The Southern University Law Center

Zﬂﬁ%ew, mid-year Hooding and Commencement exercises are scheduled for the campus pf the

Southern University Law Center in Baton Rouge, Louisiana on Friday, January 12, 2017 in the Cotillion Ballroom of
the Smith-Brown Memorial Student Union.

Zﬂﬂaea/,v, there are approximately 27 prospective graduates at the Southern University Law Center
located in Baton Rouge, Louisiana who are to receive a Juris Doctor Degree.

N au, Wiw le i Mﬂ&led, that the degrees conferred upon the candidates for graduation

at the Hooding and Commencement Exercises at the Southern University Law Center in Baton Rouge submitted by
Chancellor John K. Pierre of the Southern University Law Center and the administration upon the approval and
recommendation of the Faculty be, and they are hereby approved.

j)’e V74 W&t Wﬂ&/éd, that the list of graduates may be supplemented or modified as is necessary
to carry out the intent of this resolution.

We, the duly qualified and acting officers of the Board of Supervisors of the Southern University and
Agricultural and Mechanical College, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution
adopted by the Southern University Board of Supervisors at its regular meeting on the 5% day of January, 2018.

Ray L. Belton, Secretary
Board of Supervisors, Southern University and
Agricultural and Mechanical College

Ann A. Smith, Chair
Board of Supervisors, Southern
and Agricultural and Mechanical College

"An Equal Educational Opportunity Institution”



Facilities and Property

Committee




FACILITIES AND PROPERTY COMMITTEE

(Following the Academic Affairs Committee)
Friday, January 5, 2018
2" Floor J.S. Clark Administration Building
Board of Supervisors Meeting Room
Baton Rouge, Louisiana

AGENDA

. Call to Order

. Roll Call

. Adoption of the Agenda
. Public Comments

. Information Item
A. Priority Projects Updates, by Campuses

. Other Business

. Adjournment

MEMBERS
Rev. Donald R. Henry — Chair, - Dr. Rani Whitfield — Vice Chair,
Dr. Leroy Davis, Mr. Raymond Fondel, Jr., Mr. Richard Hilliard, Dr. Leon R. Tarver Il
Mrs. Ann A. Smith- Ex Officio



Southern University System
Office of Facilities Planning

FACILITIES PROJECT UPDATES
December 11, 2017 for January 5, 2018 Bd. Meeting

SU Baton Rouge

1. Capital Outlay New Projects:
e SU System Campus Major Repairs and Deferred Maintenance Projects -
Projects are in progress by campus Facility Director

¢ J. S. Clark Annex Roof Replacement
Partin Roofing $136,000 — Completed November 7, 2017

e Benjamin Kraft Physical Plant Roof Replacement
RYCARS Construction $237,090 — 95% Completed
Duration time to complete the project: January 2018

e W.W. Stewart Hall Roof Replacement ($300,000)

Chatmon Construction bid amount $258,580 — 100% completed
Duration time to complete the project: 90 days / January 2018

e Rodney G. Higgins Hall Roof Replacement
LA Roofing $189,400 — 95% completed
Duration time for bidding and construction July to January 2018

e ADA entrance door upgrades ($50,000) — under construction
Neighborhood Restoration of BR $44,500

e Central Plant mechanical system upgrades/repairs ($310,000)
Construction repairs in progress by TRANE 75% complete and
CMC 100% complete.

e Mechanical System HAVC repairs to Lee Hall, Fisher Hall,
Stewart Hall and Seymour Gym. Buildings ($123,535) work in
progress by Watson Mechanical Services, Inc.- time duration to
complete the project October 2017 to November 2017 — 50%
complete

Mechanical System Upgrades Capital Outlay part 2 projects:

SU Mini Lab / Compliance Center State |.D. 02186/122:
Scope of Work — Upgrade existing Air Handling Unit system and provide an open
Protocol Automated Control system for energy savings of equipment.
Estimated Cost: $150,000 less FP&C Admin. Cost $4,500 3%.
The State Project No. 19-615-16-01, F.19002156
A/E and AFC Budget: $145,500
e Out on emergency bidding



Ruffin Paul Sr. Central Plant State 1.D. 09463 / 174:
Scope of Work — Upgrade existing Galvanized Cooling Towers w/ (2) New Motors,
Gearbox, Sump Heaters repairs and re-wired for proper operation. Install New Cooling
Tower fills for heat transfer and cooling tower shall be cleaned along with appropriate
water treatment.
Estimated Cost: $225,000 less FP&C Admin. Cost $6,750 3%.
The State Project No. 19-615-16-01, F.19002157
A/E and AFC Budget: $218,250

e Out on emergency bidding

JW Fisher Hall State 1.D. 02142 / 90:
Scope of Work — Upgrade exiting Mechanical Classrooms/Office Fan Coil Units, make
repairs to existing C.W. & H.W branch piping and flushing of existing coils & main piping
system.
Estimated Cost: $100,000 less FP&C Admin. Cost $3,000 3%.
The State Project No. 19-615-16-01, F.19002158
A/E and AFC Budget: $97,000
e David Mougeot / Thompson Luke A/E — Planning Phase for bidding

J. Lee Hall State I.D. 02164 / 153 & Health Research State |.D. 02213 / 153A :
Scope of Work - Upgrade exiting Mechanical Classrooms Fan Coil Units / Office Fan
Coil Units, make repairs to existing C.W. & H.W branch piping and flushing of existing
coils & main piping system. Some isolation valves on main lines and fresh air A/H unit
for (Health Research) may need replacing etc. (V.0.J.)

Estimated Cost: $100,000 less FP&C Admin. Cost $3,000 3%.

The State Project No. 19-615-16-01, F.19002159

A/E and AFC Budget: $97,000

e MEL INC Engineering, Mr. Morgan Watson, PE — Planning Phase
for bidding

W W Stewart Hall State 1.D. 02170/ 160 :

Scope of Work — Upgrade Mechanical units for the following locations (2) air handling
units in the (Auditorium), ceiling A/H unit in (Mass Communication) area TV network
room, upgrade Mechanical fan coil floor units in classrooms 103 &104, 342 and main
lobby area.

Estimated Cost: $100,000 less FP&C Admin. Cost $3,000 3%.

The State Project No. 19-615-16-01, F.19002160

AJE and AFC Budget: $97,000

¢ GIS Engineering Mr. Seneca Toussant, P.E. — Planning Phase for
bidding



T A Debose Music Hall State 1.D. 02143 / 91:

Scope of Work — Upgrade Mechanical HVAC and dehumidifying system for proper
operation.

Estimated Cost: $125,000 less FP&C Admin. Cost $3,750 3%.

The State Project No. 19-615-16-01, F.19002161

AJIE and AFC Budget: $121,250

e GIS Engineering Mr. Seneca Toussant, P.E. — Planning Phase for
bidding

W. H. James Hall State 1.D. 02169/ 159:
Scope of Work — Upgrade Mechanical Air Handling Unit located in the basement which
supplies air to the entire building. New VFD’s will be installed along with an Open
Protocol Automated Control system (v.o.j.).
Estimated Cost: $ 100,000 less FP&C Admin. Cost $3,000 3%.
The State Project No. 19-615-16-01, F.19002162
A/E and AFC Budget: $97,000
¢ David Mougeot / Thompson Luke A/E- Planning Phase for bidding

A O. Williams Hall State I. D. 12846 /183

Scope of Work — Upgrade/repair existing Mechanical HAVC system Variable Air Volume
air reheat units, air handling unit, boilers, energy management system components and
temperature controls.

Estimated Cost: $ 100,000 less FP&C Admin. Cost $3,000 3%.

The State Project No. 19-615-16-01, F.19002163

A/E and AFC Budget: $97,000

e MEL INC Engineering, Mr. Morgan Watson, PE— Planning Phase
for bidding

ADA projects:

e A.W. Mumford Stadium ADA Compliance and Upgrades
$7,900,000 for planning and construction.

e March 2017 planning phase, bidding December 2017,
construction completion August 2018

e T.T. Allain Hall ADA Compliance and Upgrades — $1,010,000 planning
and construction. March 2017 planning phase: Design Development
21July17, bidding November 2017, construction completion June 2018

e F.G. Clark Activity Center ADA (Americans with Disabilities Act)
Compliance and Upgrades — $7,450,000 planning & construction. April
2017 planning phase, bidding January 18, 2018, construction completion
November 14, 2018



2. Hurricane Gustav repairs for various buildings
¢ Office of Risk Management (ORM) AFC Budget approved by ORM and
FP&C
e Remaining projects in progress with the State Office of Risk
Management and SUBR Physical Plant Department and out for bid
advertisement. (a list of projects & status of completion to be provided by
FP&C and SUBR Physical Plant % of Completion)

3. SUBR Collections & Receivables / Lottie Anthony - Hurricane Gustav repairs:

e FP&C AFC $121,834.00 — Designer: Jerry Campbell & Associates
225.381.9435

¢ Bid Aug 31, 2016 and Notice to Proceed September 30, 2016 with 270
days to complete the project (Oct 2016 to June 2017) (repairs of plaster,
ceiling work, flooring and painting) (Abatement work is involved in this
project).

e General Contractor- Honore Companies LLC, Bid amount $126,000

e Construction duration time of completion: November 2107

4. John B. Cade Library Fire Alarm System Upgrade

e FP&C State funded project (FP&C Facility Planning & Control)

e Mel Engineering designer

e AFC- $240,800 (AFC available funds for construction)

e Advertisement for bids is set for March 2017 / bid April 2017

e Bid opening May 2, 2017. Facility Automation $218,882

Construction completion time set for November 2017 - Completed
e Notes: The Elevators will be placed back into service as a follow-up

of completing elevator system testing very soon.

5. SUBR School of Computer Science Renovations (East Building Old School of
Architecture) Title Il funded: J. W. Grand, Inc. bid $233,000 construction duration
time is set for July 31, 2017 to October 14, 2017 / Nov 2017. 98% Completed

6. ADA Upgrades E. C. Harrison Street
Title Il funded: The Luster Group, LLC bid $388,808 construction duration time is
set for July 24, 2017 to December 31, 2017. - 70% Completed
-pending completion of concrete sidewalk westside of T. T. Allain
-pending street Asphalt overlay from Jesse Stone Ave. to Harding Blvd.



7. Disaster Event Dec 8-11, 2015 to August 2016: Mississippi River Flooding /
sloughing-off of the Ravine, Bluff, various locations and building a new Bridge.

Pending assessment review report by GOHSEP, ORM & FEMA to fund

the project.

Ravine/Bluff - State Capital Outlay Request for funding ($8,000,000) FY

17-18. pending approval for FY 2018-19.

Bridge / Ravine - State Capital Outlay Request for funding ($7,800,000)

FY 17-18, funding was approved in conjunction with DOTD office for

$10,000,000.

o

O O O O

Topographic Survey: December 2017

Preliminary Plans: February 2018

Final Bid Plans: April 2018

Advertise for bids in May or June 2018

Construction timeline 6 to 9 months pending update from Mr. Corey
Landry of DOTD January 2019 to March 2019.

Review designing a Water Lake (3 ft. deep) apart of the ravine
system just West of the New Bridge Site that will be for student
gathering to appreciate the beautiful natural terrain and
landscaping, as recommended by the Honorable SU board
member Mr. Tony Clayton. A wooden platform walking trail would
be incorporated into this design.

:



SU New Orleans

1. Capital Outlay New Projects:
e SU System Campus Major Repairs and Deferred Maintenance Projects, in
progress by campus Facility Director
e SUNO Cafeteria Roof Replacement ($325,000) out for bids: low
bidder was E. Cornell Malone Corp. $183,350 pre-construction

meeting October 4, 2017 and completion is set for Jan. 4, 2018.
_—

e SUNO University Center Roof Replacement ($349,000) — Bid
opening November 28, 2017 — bid at $418,275.00 w/ pending

approval from Bd. of Regents to proceed. Funding is in the budget.
T Eee = gy

e University Center HVAC 3 air handling unit upgrades ($199,025)
Bid opening November 15, 2017. Bid at $224,900 w/ pending
approval from Bd. of Regents to proceed. Funding is in the budget.

2. SUNO New Natural Science Building — completion set for July 2018

e Architect Selections were made on Wednesday, May 15, 2013.

e FP&C project manager: Mr. David Van Alstine 504 568 2414

e Architects: Sizzler Thompson Brown — Awarded Natural Science Building.
Science building will change from 3 to 4 stories to house Science, Sch. of
Nursing, Math, Physics, Health Information Management Systems,
Biology, Chemistry and Forensic Science. It will consist of a total of
107,435 sq. ft. and will be located on the Park Campus. Construction
Document Phase complete. Budget increased to $27,750,000.

e Bid Advertisement: September 2016



Bid Opening set for October 27, 2016

General Contractor: Roy Anderson Corporation $26,609,000
Notice to Proceed: January 2, 2017. Construction in progress.
Construction duration time: 558 days /18.6 months July 2018

3. SUNO New Education and Human Development Building (lake campus)

FP&C project manager: Mr. David Van Alstine 504 568 2414

Verges Rome Architects — Awarded Education and Human Development
Building,

This building will be two stories in height and have a total of 49,114 square
feet.

Project will be located on the Lake Campus. Construction Documents
100% complete. Cost of the project is budgeted at $11, 608,000.

Bid Advertisement: bids open December 13, 2017

Construction duration time: 18 months



4. SUNO New Arts, Humanities and Social Sciences Building - completion set
for October 2018

e FP&C project manager: Mr. David Van Alstine 504-568-2414

e Chasm + Fusion Architects — Awarded Arts & Humanities and Social
Science Bldg.
Project will be located on the Park Campus. Building will consist of a three
(3) story office and lab wing with the auditorium and proscenium tower
extending to nearly five stories. The building will have 70,640 square feet.
Estimated cost of the project is $21,200,000.

e Construction Bid Documents completed: March 2016

e Bid Advertisement: September 2016

e Bid Opening: October 18, 2016

e Low Bidder: Roy Anderson Corporation at $24,197,000 / $21,200,000

e General Contractor: Roy Anderson Corporation — Approval from FP&C
April 2017

e Construction duration time: 558 days /18.6 months Oct. 2018

e Pre-Construction meeting: 12 April 2017

e Under Construction (set up for groundbreaking ceremony June 16, 2017)



5. SUNO New School of Social Work- completion set for January 2018

e FP&C project manager: Mr. David Van Alstine 504 568 2414

e Architect: Waggoner & Ball Architects

e AFC budgetis $10, 257,000

e Pre-bid meeting scheduled for October 15, 2015

e General Contractor. Lamar Contractors LLC

e Bid amount: $9,910,000

e Construction has started: November 2015

e Completion scheduled for October 2017 / November 2017 — delays in
construction by G.C.



6. SUNO University Center Swimming Pool repairs
e FP&C project manager: Mr. David Van Alstine 504-568-2414
e Executed Contract/Notice to proceed Date: 14 Aug 2017 w/ JH
Refrigeration, LLC for $59,800 pool repairs + $64,000 c.o. 1 re-coating
pool + $35,000 c.o. 2 replacement of existing mechanical duct system
e Construction duration time to complete the project: January 2018

SUNO Campus lighting site inspection notes:

e Planning and bidding is underway (meeting with electrical contractor for
estimated cost and troubleshooting existing underground and building
wiring/fixture issues)

e [P&C approved $50,000 for repairs/upgrades - great progress!



SU Shreveport

1. Capital Outlay New Projects:
e SU System Campus Major Repairs and Deferred Maintenance Projects —
in progress by campus Facility Director
e Campus HVAC system repairs, $98,786 — 95% complete
e Campus sidewalk Safety Compliance, $95,000 — bids pending
e Gymnasium roofing repairs, $155,000 — bids pending
e ADA Compliance for doors and walkways, $125,000 — bids pending
e Lighting upgrades, $25,000 — 100 % completed

7. SUSLA New Science and General Classroom “A. Jackson” Building - Main
Campus - Completed

e FP&C project manager: Stephen Losavio 225-342-0832 / Sara McCann

e FP&C Funding of $6,300,000 available to begin the New Classroom
Building.

e Architect: KSA, Inc.

e Project bid October 8, 2014,

e General Contractor: ELA Group, Inc.

e Bid amount: $6,159,076

e Executed Contract/Notice to proceed Date: February 11, 2015.

e Construction project completion date: January/Feb/April/June 2017/August
2017/January 2018

e Furnishing budget $420,000 by FP&C (SUSLA to provide list of

furnishings and IT equipment, phone system at D-Mark) — Completed
4T O W Sl v T i T

2. SUSLA Renovation to Allen Building / School of Nursing - 600 Texas Street,
Shreveport, LA (Downtown) - completion set for January 2018

e FP&C project manager: Charles Robinson 318-676-7984 or 318-469-6658
cell

e Project No.: 19-618-07S-01, Part 01 — State ID S28020 — Site Code: 7-09-
025

e AFC: $3,500,000

e Architects: KSA, Inc. (John Selmer 318-344-8443 cell)

e Bid date: April 19, 2016



e General Contractor: ELA Group, Inc.

e Bid amount: $3,350,000 base bid

e Executed Contract/Notice to proceed Date: September 12, 2016

e Duration time to complete the project: 420 days / September to November
7,2017

Notes: Funding required for Furnishing and Equipment (F&E)

3. SUSLA New Dental Hygiene (Learning Center) - 3050 Martin Luther King Jr.
Drive Bldg N - Completion set for January 2018
e Funding source: one-time State funding
e Budget AFC amount: $900,000
e Designer: (Bills & Partners) | Whitlock & Shelton
e Bid date: 11/05/2014
e General Contractor: Whitlock & Shelton
e Bid amount: $801,800
e Executed Contract/Notice to proceed date: 3/24/2015 / 4/01/2015
e Duration time to complete the project: 180 days
e Construction project completion date: Pending re-design / October 2017/
January 2018
e Planning of a new parking lot for 50 spaces - budget $250,000



SU Ag Center (Southern University Agricultural Research and Extension Center)

1. SUAG Horticulture Storage Building Renovations — SUAG main campus

Budget: $291,046

Williams and Williams Architecture designer fee $27,000

AFC: $263,400

Bid amount: $263,000 General Contractor: Thornville Services
Construction project completion date: September/October 2017/ pending

punch list completion December 2017. Outstanding progress!
—————

2. SUAG New Pesticide Storage Shed Building— SUAG Experimental Lab Farm

Budget: $242,522

Architect: Williams and Williams Architecture - designer fees $25,400
AFC: $217,122

Construction Bid Documents and Spec’s completed April 28, 2017
Bid Advertisement: Set for December 2017.

. Williams Hall Renovation

FP&C project manager: Tony Palotta 225.342.0827

Budget amount is $2,764,630

Project was awarded to Engineer — Quebedeaux Engineers / Architect —
Crump Wilson and Associates

Estimated cost is approximately $2,300,000.00

Design phase started 4/27/2016

Design team is working with FP&C to finalize a design solution within the
budget amount - pending completion February/April/May/June 2017.
Duration time of bidding and construction-August 2017 bidding / Nov.
2017 to November 2018 construction. Bid open 19Dec2017



4. New Multipurpose Building, Agriculture Research & Extension Center at the
Experimental Lab Farm/North Campus - Completion set for JULY 2018

e

e FP&C project manager: Alan Antoine 225.342.3443

e Waiting on FP&C to have the building re-designed within the AFC budget of
$1,300,000 and Fee $113,873 + $3,700 reimbursable expense.

e LA Architectural Selection Board: September 22, 2016

e Designer selected by the FP&C/LAAS Board: Domain Architecture

e Design Planning and Construction Bid Document Phase- November 2, 2016
to May 2017

e State Fire Marshal /IBC/FP&C/NFPA/ADA reviews: May 10, 2017 (2to 3
weeks for review)

e Bid Date: pending June 2017 (30 days) Contract Award (July 2017 (30
days))-

e Pre-bid meeting is set for August 2, 2017 and bid opening August 16, 2017

e Construction time (allow for 7 months / 210 days + 45days) Sept / Oct. 2017
to March 2018/April 2018

e Low Bidder: Blount General Contractors, LLC - $1,199,000
e Pre-construction December 14, 2017

5. Child Care Center Renovation upgrades - Completion set for January 2018

e Budget cost: $252,000.

e Further code review in progress as required to upgrade existing
playground equipment to meet code. upgrade playground surface to meet
code (new 2” rubber lay over new 4” concrete slab).

e Construction bid documents are 90% complete (Mr. H. Thurman) for
renovations (restroom upgrade to meet ADA code, Kitchen upgrade to
meet code, upgrade 3 existing exterior doors for security access, metal
covered walkway, covered entry at driveway, replace playground fencing
to meet code, additional concrete sideway for ADA access.

e Bid Advertisement: pending for August 2017
e Low Bidder: Charles Carter Construction - $218,300



Prepared By:

Eli G. Guillory llI
Director

Southern University System
Office of Facilities Planning
225-771-2786 office 225-573-0811 cell

SU System
Tracie Woods JD, GC
Cedric Upshaw JD, ADA

Flandus McClinton Jr. V.P.

Gloria Matthews
Kimberly Knigton

SU Baton Rouge
Benjamin Pugh, VC
Frank Maurice Pitts
Henry L. Thurman Il
Kim Ross

Kestee Weir Il
Tracie A. Abraham
Linda Antoine

SU Law Center
Terry Hall, VC
Angela Gaines

SU Agricultural Center
Linda M. Batiste, VC
James L. Mahomes
Christopher Rogers
Eugene Runles

Oscar Udoh

SU New Orleans
Jullin Renthropoe, VC
Shaun Lewis

Tracey Webster
Marilyn Manuel

SU Shreveport
Janice Sneed, VC
Leslie McClellon
David Fogleman
Sophia Lee

Southern Strategy Group

Rodney Braxton
Kevin Cunningham

SUS
SUS
SUS
SUS
SUS

225-771-2211
225-771-5565
225-771-6278
225-771-3476
225-771-5372

SUBR 225-771-5021
SUBR 225-771-2488
SUBR 225-771-2413
SUBR 225-771-3491
SUBR 225-771-6235
SUBR 225-771-3590
SUBR 225-771-4580

SULC 225-771-2506
SULC 225-771-4931

SUAG 225-771-5707
SUAG 225-771-2242
SUAG 225-771-5669
SUAG 225-771-2262
SUAG 225-771-2090

SUNO 504-286-5117
SUNO 504-286-5295
SUNO 504-286-5297
SUNO 504-286-5020

SUSLA 318-670-9471
SUSLA 318-670-9300
SUSLA 318-670-9378
SUSLA 318-670-9355

SSG 255-381-0166
SSG 255-381-0166



Finance Committee




FINANCE COMMITTEE

(Following the Facilities and Property Committee)
Friday, January 5, 2018
9:00 AM
2% Floor J.S. Clark Administration Building
Board of Supervisors Meeting Room
Baton Rouge, Louisiana

AGENDA

. Call to Order

. Roll Call

. Adoption of the Agenda
. Public Comments

. Action Items
A. Request Approval of Amendment to Aramark Contract, SUNO

B. Request Approval to Use Prior Year Funds to Pay Endowed Professorships, SULC

. Informational Item
A. Interim Financial Report as of November 30, 2017, SUS

B. Annual Fiscal Report for the Period ended June 31, 2017, SUS
C. Update on University Security
. Other Business

. Adjournment

MEMBERS
Atty. Domoine Rutledge—-Chair, Mr. Richard Hilliard-Vice Chair
Atty. Tony Clayton, Rev. Joe R. Gant, Jr., Rev. Donald R. Henry, Dr. Leon R. Tarver IJ,
Mrs. Ann A. Smith- Ex Officio



SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AT NEW ORLEANS

6400 Press Drive
New Orleans, LA 70126-0002
(504) 286-5311
FAX (504) 284-5500
www. suno.edu

OFrice oF THE CHANCELLOR

December 12, 2017

Dr. Ray Belton, President-Chancellor
Southern University System

J.S. Clark Administration Building, 4t Floor
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70813

Dear Dr. Belton:

This letter is the result of oversight and miscommunication regarding request for the
approval of System President and the Board of Supervisors of the Southern University
and Agricultural and Mechanical College System to amend contract with Aramark
Educational Services, LLC.

The 2017- 2018 meal plan proposal for SUNO began negotiations in March 2017 with the
involvement of students, administration and Aramark representatives. The proposal
from Aramark was dated July 27, 2017, however, due to oversight and
miscommunications, the document did not get to the appropriate channels for review
and approval. The intent of the proposal was to eliminate the $799 declining balance
plan and the approval of the proposed plan would give Aramark the funds needed to
complete the C-Store in SUNO Housing. Additional student benefits are as follows.

e 10 meal/week plus $175 in declining balance dollars for $1,250 (all-you-care-to-
eat)

e Student will not run out of meals before the end of semester

Addressing student’s request for more retail buying power associated with the

meal plan by adding additional declining balance dollars

Logical step towards a 7 day meal plan for the future

Giving students a healthier alternative to junk food

Continual improvement of menu to align with student needs

To provide convenience for food services on SUNQO’s Lake Campus with the

completion of C-Store buildout in SUNO Housing.

Attached is the proposed contract amendment for review and approval, dated July 27,
2017.

Sincerely,

Lisa Mims-Devezin, Ph.D., Chancellor

“An Equal Educational Opportunity Institution”



DocuSign Envelope ID: CSCDDAG4-BB58-4A39-B24A-72965A0094A9

101 Market Street
Philadelphia, PA 19107

July 27, 2017

Mr. Jullin Renthrope

Vice Chancellor for Administration and Finance
Southern University at New Orleans

6400 Press Drive

New Orleans, LA 70126

Dear Mr. Renthrope:

This Letter Amendment shall confirm the understanding between you and our representatives that,
effective as of July 1, 2017, that certain Facilities Lease Agreement between the Board of Supervisors of .
the Southern University and Agricultural and Mechanical College System on behalf of SOUTHERN
UNIVERSITY AT BATON ROUGE, SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AT NEW ORLEANS, AND SOUTHERN
UNIVERSITY AT SHREVEPORT (“Southern”) and ARAMARK EDUCATIONAL SERVICES, LLC (“Aramark”)
dated as of July 1, 2014, (the “Agreement”), shall be further amended as follows:

1. Paragraph 18, NEW ORLEANS CAMPUS FINANCIAL TERMS, Subparagraph B, is hereby
deleted in its entirety and in its place inserted the following:

“18.  NEW ORLEANS CAMPUS FINANCIAL TERMS:

B. Board Plan Rates: Aramark agrees to prepare and serve meals to
Southern’s students participating in the board plans at the following rates (rates do not
include any state or local sales tax which may be collected at the time of purchase of the
board plan):

Plan Rate per Semester

SUNO Residential Plans*

10 Meals/Week plus $175 in DB dollars $1,250
10 Meals/Week plus $50 in DB dollars $1,150
15 Meals/Week (No DB dollars)** $1,236

SUNO Mandatory Commuter Plans
First-Year Students — $125 DB dollars $125
Returning Students — $75 DB dollars $75
* Non-athletic scholarship students who live on campus must
purchase one of the SUNO Residential Plans.
** The 15 Meals/Week plan is mandatory for athletic scholarship
students.

The foregoing prices shall be in effect for the 2017-2018 Operating Year. Prices will be
adjusted annually based upon the increase in the Consumer Price Index published by the
United States Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics (1982 = 100% base period),

ZA-514625



DocuSign Envelope [D: C9CDDAG4-BB58-4A39-824A-72965A0094A9

July 27, 2017

Page 2

2.

Food Away From Home (“CPI”} {or a comparable index if that index is not available). The
maximum service days for residential meal plan operations is 226 days.

On the 16th class day of each semester, Southern shall furnish Aramark with a list
of all persons participating in the Board Plan. Southern will advise Aramark weekly of any
changes in the list. No allowance will be made for meals or days which contract patrons
miss and partial days will be considered full days for billing purposes.

Aramark and Southern agree that the board plan rates set forth above are
conditioned upon the sale of a minimum of Two Hundred and Fifteen (215) Residential
Plans (“Targeted SUNO Board Plan Sales”), as averaged in the Fall and Spring semesters.
(n the event that actual board plan sales in each Operating Year do not equal at least the
Targeted SUNO Board Plan Sales (averaged over the fall and spring semesters), then the
parties will renegotiate the financial terms of this Agreement (which may include, without
limitation, the amounts of any proposed financial commitment funding or additional
annual payments or applicable commission structures) to equitably compensate Aramark
for such shortfall in board plan sales or utilize the formula for a reduction in financial
contribution as described in section E.

A new Subparagraph 15.C, 2017 SUNO Financial Commitment, shall be added to the

Agreement as follows:

“15. NEW ORLEANS CAMPUS; FINANCIAL COMMITMENTS; BRAND REFRESH

FUNDING:

C. 2017 SUNO Financial Commitment: in consideration of the mutual
covenants set forth herein and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and
sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, Aramark shall make a financial commitment
(the #2017 SUNO Financial Commitment”) to Southern in an amount up to Forty-Five
Thousand Doliars ($45,000). Southern agrees to invest the 2017 SUNO Financial
Commitment on food service facility renovations and in the purchase and installation of
food service equipment, area treatment, signage and marketingmaterials and other costs
associated with the Campus Food Service Program on Southern’s New Orleans campus.
Any equipment purchased by Aramark on Southern’s behalf shall be purchased as a “sale-
for resale” to Southern. Southern shall hoid title to all such equipment (with the
exception of those items which bear the name of Aramark, its logo, or any of its logo,
service marks or trademarks or any logo, service marks or trademarks of a third party)
upon such resale. Southern acknowledges that it is a tax-exempt entity and will provide
Aramark with a copy of the appropriate tax-exempt certificate.

The 2017 SUNO Financial Commitment shalt be amortized on a straight-
line basis over the number of months remaining between complete expenditure of the
2017 SUNO Financial Commitment and June, 2029.

Upon expiration or termination of this Agreement by either party for any
reason whatsoever prior to the complete amortization of the 2017 SUNO Financial
Commitment, Southern shall reimburse Aramark for the unamortized balance of the 2017
SUNO Financial Commitment as of the date of expiration or termination. In the event
such amounts owing to Aramark are not paid to Aramark within 45 days of expiration or
termination, Southern agrees to pay interest on such amounts at the Prime Rate plus one

ZA-514625



DocuSign Envelope ID: CSCDDA64-BB584A39-B24A-72965A0094A9

July 27, 2017
Page 3

and one-half percentage points (1.5%) perannum, computed each Accounting Period on
the declining balance. In the event such amounts owing to Aramark are not paid to
Aramark within 45 days of expiration or termination, Southern agrees to pay interest on
such amounts at the Prime Rate plus one and one-half percentage points per annum,
compounded monthly from the date of expiration or termination, until the date paid. The
right of Aramark to charge interest for late payment shall not be construed as a waiver of
Aramark’s right to receive payment of invoices within 30 days of the invoice date.”

In all other respects the Agreement shall remain unmodified and in full force and effect. This Letter
Amendment is hereby attached to, and made part of, the Agreement.

If the foregoing is in accordance with your understanding, please sign and date a copy of this Letter
Amendment and return it to Aramark at your earliest convenience.

Very truly yours,

ARAMARK EDUCATIONAL SERVICES, LLC

DocuSigned by:

Sl fm
Christian Dirx
Vice President

By:

The above is accepted and agreed to this day of ,2017.

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY at NEW ORLEANS

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
By:

Name:

Title:

ZA-514625



SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY LAW CENTER
261 A. A. LENOIR HALL
PosT OFFICE Box 9294

¢ =2 “Le
BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 70813-9294 ,1] 5’1 =i
ox 2 R4
OFFicE OF THE CHANCELLOR 2c A E ’:Tr;
(225) 771-2552 ‘lg_ = »_Efv‘
FAX (225) 771-2474 December 11, 2017 : —_ i
S
VIA HAND DELIVERY -
Dr. Ray Belton

System President and Chancellor
Southern University System

J. S. Clark Administration Bldg., 4th Floor
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70813

RE: Use of Prior Year Funds
Dear Dr. Belton:

The Law Center wishes to fund and pay Endowed Professorships using monies from our SULC Designated Fund.
Monies needed for the endowments will require $38,500 of prior year funds. The existing prior year fund balance,
at 11/30/2017, is approximately $595,430 which is more than sufficient to fund this request.

In accordance with SU System Policy, Endowed Professorships will be paid no later than December 15, 2017.

I respectfully request that this item be placed on the January 5, 2018 Board Meeting Agenda for discussion and approval.

Thank you and with kind regards, [ am

\

=) {

W Q‘Qi
C

Jie”e,ﬁ Chancellor &

“anue B. Lacour Endowed Professor of Law

APPROVED: Vg

, Belton, President-Chancellor

"AnEqual Educational Opportunity Institution”



Southern University System
Comparisen of Actual Expenditures to Budgeted Amounts
For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018
As of November 30,2017

Actual as of Total Budget Actual as Over (Under)
11/30/2017 Projected FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18 % of Budget Budget
Revenues
General Fund Direct $18,489,466 $23,000,915 $41,490,381 $41,490,381 44.6% 0
Statutory Dedicated 1,153,673 3,308,610 4,462,283 4,705,283 24.5% (243,000)
Funds Due From BOR
Federal 1,043,432 2,610,777 3,654,209 3,654,209 28.6% 0
Self Generated
Tuition - Fall 2017 32,358,149 227,914 32,586,063 33,135,133 97.7% (549,070)
Tuition - Spring 2018 1,874,834 28,514,385 30,389,219 30,593,884 6.1% (204,665)
Tuition - Summer 2,048,969 2,248,744 4,297,713 4,083,158 50.2% 214,555
Out-of-State Fees 4,644,018 3,546,572 8,190,590 7,727,543 60.1% 463,047
Other 2,988,765 7,654,738 10,643,503 9,907,909 30.2% 735,594
InterAgency Transfer 1,209,740 2,202,047 3,411,787 3,411,787 35.5% 0
Total Revenues $65,811,046 $73,314,702 $139,125,748 $138,709,287 47.4% $416,461
Expenditures by Object
Salaries $29,599,886 $41,043,532 $70,643,418 $69,007,163 42.9% $1,636,255
Other Compensation 42,500 274,977 317,477 317,477 13.4% 0
Related Benefits 13,126,501 17,354,906 30,481,407 31,781,566 41.3% (1,300,159)
Total Personal Services $42,768,887 $58,673,415 $101,442,302 $101,106,206 42.3% $336,096
Travel $159,233 $598,904 $758,137 $733,137 21.7% $25,000
Operating Services $6,359,077 $7,417,617 $13,776,694 $14,265,179 44.6% (488,485)
Supplies 491,772 943,871 1,435,643 1,585,960 31.0% (150,317)
Total Operating Expenses $6,850,849 $8,361,488 $15,212,337 $15,851,139 43.2% $(638,802)
Professional Services $892,452 $1,054,919 $1,947,371 $1,771,932 50.4% 175,439
Other Charges 1,077,986 5,673,281 6,751,267 6,477,903 16.6% 273,364
Debt Services 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0
Interagency Transfers 1,895,325 3,961,509 5,856,834 5,856,834 32.4% 0
Total Other Charges $3,865,763 $10,689,709 14,555,472 $14,106,669 27.4% $448,803
General Acquisitions $26,740 $110,792 $137,532 $137,532 19.4% 0
Library Acquisitions 41,298 446,351 487,649 437,649 9.4% 50,000
Major Repairs 0 25,000 25,000 25,000 0.0% 0
Total Acquist. & Major Repairs $68,038 $582,143 $650,181 $600,181 11.3% $50,000
Scholarships $3,965,048 $2,542,271 $6,507,319 $6,311,955 62.8% $195,364
Total Expenditures $57,677,818 $81,447,930 $139,125,748 $138,709,287 41.6% $416,461



Southern University Board and System Administration

Comparison of Actual Expenditures to Budgeted Amounts

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30,2018

As of November 30,2017

Actual as of Total Budget Actual as Over (Under)
11/30/2017 Projected FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18 % of Budget Budget
Revenues
General Fund Direct $1,320,628 $1,638,557 $2,959,185 $2,959,185 44.6% 0
Statutory Dedicated
Funds Due To/ From Mgmt
Federal
Self Generated
Tuition ~ Falt 2017
Tuition - Spring 2018
Tuition - Summer
Out-of-State Fees
Other
InterAgency Transfer
Total Revenues $1,320,628 $1,638,557 $2,959,185 $2,959,185 44.6% $0
Expenditures by Object
Salaries $508,200 $821,300 $1,329,500 $1,329,500 38.2% 0
Other Compensation 21,667 $30,833 52,500 52,500 41.3% 0
Related Benefits 170,793 $477,622 648,415 648,415 26.3% 0
Total Personal Services $700,660 $1,329,755 $2,030,415 $2,030,415 34.5% $0
Travel $29,891 $97,203 $127,094 $127,094 23.5% $0
Operating Services $25,985 $83,515 $109,500 $109,500 23.7% $0
Supplies 3,461 $63,350 66,811 66,811 5.2% $0
Total Operating Expenses $29,446 $146,865 $176,311 $176,311 16.7% $0
Professional Services $99,000 $79,000 $178,000 $178,000 55.6% $0
Other Charges 0 $306,959 306,959 306,959 0.0% $0
Debt Services 0 0 0 0 0.0% $0
Interagency Transfers 0 0 0 0 0.0% $0
Total Other Charges $99,000 $385,959 $484,959 $484,959 20.4% $0
General Acquisitions $0 $65,000 $65,000 $65,000 0.0% $0
Library Acquisitions 0 0 0 0 0.0% $0
Major Repairs 0 $25,000 25,000 25,000 0.0% $0
Total Acquist. & Major Repairs $-00 $90,000 $90,000 $90,000 0.0% 30
Scholarships 5,706 $44,700 50,406 50,406 11.3% $0
Total Expenditures $864,703 $2,094,482 $2,959,185 $2,959,185 29.2% $0




Southern University - Baton Rouge
Comparison of Actual Expenditures to Budgeted Amounts
For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018
As of November 30,2017

Actual as of Total Budget Actual as Over (Under)
11/30/2017 Projected FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18 % of Budget Budget
Revenues
General Fund Direct $8,631,472 $10,746,839 $19,378,311 $19,378,311 44.5% 0
Statutory Dedicated 639,722 1,262,540 1,902,262 1,902,262 33.6% 0
Funds Due From Mgmt or BOR
Federal
Self Generated
Tuition - Fall 2017 19,531,464 227914 19,759,378 20,230,630 96.5% $(471,252)
Tuition - Spring 2018 0 18,104,445 18,104,445 18,104,445 0.0% 0
Tuition - Summer 1,231,481 1,321,209 2,552,690 2,552,690 48.2% 0
Out-of-State Fees 3,174,135 2,184,025 5,358,160 4,810,043 66.0% 548,117
Other 1,722,172 6,073,036 7,795,208 6,991,823 24.6% 803,385
InterAgency Transfer 1,209,740 2,202,047 3,411,787 3,411,787 35.5% 0
Total Revenues $36,140,186 $42,122,055 $78,262,241 $77,381,991 46.7% $880,250
Expenditures by Object
Salaries $16,511,696 $22,590,967 $39,102,663 $37,167,030 44.4% 1,935,633
Other Compensation 0 213,477 213,477 213,477 0.0% 0
Related Benefits 7,966,411 9,228,283 17,194,694 17,693,096 45.0% (498,402)
Total Personal Services $24,478,107 $32,032,727 $56,510,834 $55,073,603 44.4% $1,437,231
Travel $31,597 $198,403 230,000 $230,000 13.7% $0
Operating Services 3,657,140 3,632,607 7,289,747 7,846,728 46.6% (556,981)
Supplies 333,645 576,016 909,661 909,661 36.7% 0
Total Operating Expenses $3,990,785 $4,208,623 $8,199,408 $8,756,389 83.3% ($556,981)
Professional Services $618,953 $267,918 $886,871 $886,871 69.8% $0
Other Charges 448,714 3,026,457 3,475,171 3,475,171 12.9% 0
Debt Services 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0
Interagency Transfers 1,273,936 2,019,971 3,293,907 3,293,907 38.7% 0
Total Other Charges $2,341,603 $5,314,346 $7,655,949 $7,655,949 30.6% $0
General Acquisitions $25,889 $17,643 $43,532 $43,532 59.5% $0
Library Acquisitions 13,329 124,320 137,649 137,649 9.7% 0
Major Repairs 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0
Total Acquist. & Major Repairs $39,218 $141,963 $181,181 $181,181 21.6% 30
Scholarships $3,354,330 $2,130,539 $5,484,869 $5,484,869 61.2% $0
Total Expenditures $34,235,640 $44,026,601 $78,262,241 $77,381,991 44.2% $880,250



For Fiscal Year Ending June 30,2018

Southern University Law Center
Comparison of Actual Expenditures to Budgeted Amounts

As of November 30,2017

Actual as of Total Budget Actual as Over (Under)
11/30/2017 Projected FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18 % of Budget Budget
Revenues
General Fund Direct $1,790,568 $2,225,760 $4,016,328 $4,016,328 44.6% 0
Statutory Dedicated $68,893 138,779 207,672 207,672 33.2% 0
Funds Due From Mgmt or BOR
Tuition - Fall 2017 $3,182,522 0 3,182,522 2,940,403 108.2% 242,119
Tuition - Spring 2018 2,955,420 2,955,420 2,830,085 0.0% 125,335
Tuition - Summer $237,162 462,838 700,000 700,000 33.9% 0
Out-of-State Fees $862,000 806,400 1,668,400 1,417,500 60.8% 250,900
Other $851,570 801,517 1,653,087 1,653,087 51.5% 0
InterAgency Transfer
Total Revenues $6,992,715 $7,390,714 $14,383,429 $13,765,075 50.8% $618,354
Expenditures by Object
Salaries 3,246,841 4,422,582 7,669,423 7,367,094 44.1% 302,329
Other Compensation 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0
Related Benefits 987,229 1,951,133 2,938,362 $2,817,337 35.0% 121,025
Total Personal Services $4,234,070 $6,373,715 $10,607,785 $10,184,431 41.6% $423,354
Travel $45,296 $129,704 $175,000 $150,000 30.2% $25,000
Operating Services 292,196 1,388,997 1,681,193 1,611,193 18.1% 70,000
Supplies $24,699 75,301 100,000 100,000 24.7% 0
Total Operating Expenses $316,895 $1,464,298 $1,781,193 $1,711,193 18.5% $70,000
Professional Services $67,121 592,120 659,241 609,241 11.0% 50,000
Other Charges 179,676 109,281 288,957 288,957 62.2% 0
Debt Services 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0
Interagency Transfers 65,662 205,591 271,253 271,253 24.2% 0
Total Other Charges $312,459 $906,992 $1,219,451 $1,169,451 26.7% $50,000
General Acquisitions $0 $0 $0 $0 100.0% $0
Library Acquisitions 27,969 322,031 350,000 300,000 9.3% 50,000
Major Repairs 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0
Total Acquist. & Major Repairs $27,969 $322,031 $350,000 $300,000 9.3% $50,000
Scholarships $123,573 $126,427 $250,000 $250,000 49.4% $0
Total Expenditures $5,060,262 $9,323,167 $14,383,429 $13,765,075 36.8% $618,354




Ssuthern University at New Orleans

Comparison of Actual Expenditures to Budgeted Amounts

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30,2018

As of November 30,2017

Actual as of Total Budget Actual as Over (Under)
11/30/2017 Projected FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18 % of Budget Budget
Revenues
General Fund Direct $2,748,175 $3,421,733 $6,169,908 $6,169,908 44.5% 0
Statutory Dedicated 186,996 406,743 593,739 593,739 31.5% 0
Funds Due From Mgmt or BOR 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0
Federal 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0
Self.Generated ‘
Tuition - Fall 2017 6,060,221 6,060,221 6,086,247 99.6% (26,026)
Tuition - Spring 2018 o 5,967,599 5,967,599 5,967,599 0.0% 0
Tuition ~ Summer 185,403 195,000 380,403 300,000 61.8% 80,403
Out-of-State Fees 268,818 331,182 600,000 600,000 44.8% 0
Other 250,520 385,926 636,446 704,237 35.6% (67,791)
InterAgency Transfer
Total Revenues $9,700,133 $10,708,183 $20,408,316 $20,421,730 47.5% ($13,414)
Expenditures by @bject
Salaries $4,661,431 $6,246,003 $10,907,434 $11,127,757 41.9% (220,323)
Other Compensation 0 0 0 0.0% 0
Related Benefits 2,049,808 2,278,019 4327827 5,167,226 39.7% (839,399)
Total Personal Services 6,711,239 8,524,022 15,235,261 16,294,983 41.2% ($1,059,722)
Travel $6,300 $53,700 $60,000 $60,000 10.5% $0
Operating Services $1,179,798 $1,159,191 $2,338,989 $2,188,045 53.9% 150,944
Supplies 87,523 80,977 168,500 168,500 51.9% 0
Total Operating Expenses $1,267,321 $1,240,168 $2,507,489 $2,356,545 53.8% $150,944
Professional Services $20,326 $33,494 $53,820 $53,820 37.8% $0
Other Charges 393,578 1,283,696 1677274 977,274 40.3% 700,000
Debt Services 0 0 0 0.0% 0
Interagency Transfers 103,133 299,295 402428 402,428 25.6% 0
Total Other Charges $517,037 $1,616,485 $2,133,522 $1,433,522 36.1% $700,000
General Acquisitions $0 $0 $0 $0 0.0% $0
Library Acquisitions 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0
Major Repairs 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0
Total Acquist. & Major Repairs $0 30 $0 $0 0.0% $0
Scholarships $274,362 $197,682 $472,044 $276,680 99.2% $195,364
Total Expenditures $8,776,259 $11,632,057 $20,408,316 $20,421,730 43.0% ($13,414)



Southern University at Shreveport
Comparison of Actual Expenditures to Budgeted Amounts
For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018
As of November 30,2017

Actual as of Total Budget Actual as Over (Under)
11/30/2017 Projected FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18 % of Budget Budget
Revenues
General Fund Direct $2,460,240 $3,058,187 $5,518,427 $5,518,427 44.6% $0
Statutory Dedicated 68,893 125,714 194,607 194,607 35.4% 0
Funds Due From Mgmt or BOR
Federal
Self Generated -
Tuition - Fal] 2017 3,583,942 0 3,583,942 3,877,853 92.4% (293,911)
Tuition - Spring 2018 1,874,834 1,486,921 $3,361,755 3,691,755 50.8% (330,000)
Tuition ~ Summer 394,923 269,697 664,620 530,468 74.4% 134,152
Out-of-State Fees 339,065 224,965 564,030 900,000 37.7% (335,970)
Other 164,503 394,259 558,762 558,762 29.4% 0
InterAgency Transfer
Total Revenues $8,886,400 $5,559,743 $14,446,143 $15,271,872 58.2% $(825,729)
Expenditures by Object
Salaries $3,033,470 $4,334,262 $7,367,732 $7,749.116 39.1% ($381,384)
Other Compensation 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0
Related Benefits 1,305,559 2,058,451 3,364,010 3,447,393 37.9% (83,383)
Total Personal Services $4,339,029 $6,392,713 $10,731,742 $11,196,509 38.8% (3464,767)
Travel $10,570 $33,630 $44,200 $44,200 23.9% $0
Operating Services $979,765 $1,000,000 $1,979,765 $2,132,213 46.0% $(152,448)
Supplies 33,783 40,000 73,783 224,100 15.1% (150,317)
Total Operating Expenses $1,013,548 $1,040,000 $2,053,548 $2,356,313 43.0% (8302,765)
Professional Services $86,439 $50,000 $136,439 $11,000 $8 $125,439
Other Charges 56,018 396,688 452,706 636,342 8.8% (183,636)
Debt Services 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0
Interagency Transfers 315,085 458,423 773,508 773,508 41% 0
Total Other Charges $457,542 $905,111 $1,362,653 $1,420,850 32.2% ($58,197)
General Acquisitions $70s $3,295 $4,000 $4,000 17.6% $0
Library Acquisitions 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0
Major Repairs 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0
Total Acquist. & Major Repairs $705 $3,295 $4,000 $4,000 17.6% $0
Scholarships $207,077 $42,923 $250,000 $250,000 0.0% $0
Total Expenditures $6,028,471 $8,417,672 $14,446,143 $15,271,872 39.5% ($825,729)



Southern University Agricultural Research and Extension Center

Comparison of Actual Expenditures to Budgeted Amounts

For Fiscal Year Ending Juue 30, 2018

As of November 30, 2017

Actual as of Total Budget Actual as Over (Under)
11/30/2017 Projected Y 2017-18 FY 2017-18 % of Budget Budget

Revenues
General Fund Direct $1,538,383 $1,909,839 $3,448,222 $3,448,222 44.6% $0
Statutory Dedicated 189,169 1,374,834 $1,564,003 1,807,003 10.5% (243,000)
Funds Due From Mgmt or BOR 0
Federal 1,043,432 2,610,777 $3,654,209 3,654,209 28.6% 0
Self Genexated

Tuition - Fal

12017

Tuition - Spring 2018

Tuition - Summer

Out-0f-State

Fees

Other

InterAgency Transfer
Total Revenues $2,770,984 $5,895,450 $8,606,434 $8,909,434 31.1% ($243,000)
Expenditures by Object
Salaries $1,638,248 $2,628,418 $4,266,666 $4,266,666 38.4% $0
Other Compensation 20,833 30,667 $51,500 51,500 40.5% 0
Related Benefits 646,701 1,361,398 $2,008,099 2,008,099 32.2% 0
Total Personal Services $2,305,782 $4,020,483 $6,326,265 6,326,265 36.4% 30
Travel $35,579 $86,264 © 121,843 $121,843 29.2% 30
Operating Services $224,193 $153,307 $377.500 $377.500 59.4% $0
Supplies 8,661 108,227 116,888 116,888 7.4% 0
Total Operating Expenses $232,854 $261,534 494,388 $494,388 47.1% 30
Professional Services $613 $32,387 $33,000 $33,000 1.9% $0
Other Charges 0 550,200 $£550,200 793,200 0.0% (243,000}
Debt Services 0 0 9 0 0.0% 0
Interagency Transfers 137,509 978,229 $1,115,738 1,115,738 12.3% 0
‘Total Stller Charges $138,122 51,566,816 $1,698,938 $1,941,938 7.1% ($243,000)
General Acquisitions $146 $24,854 $23,000 $25,000 0.6% $0
Library Aequisitions 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0
Major Repairs 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0
‘Total Acquist, & Major Repairs $146 $24,854 $25,000 $25,000 0.6% 50
Scholarships 36 50 $0 $0 0.0% 50
Total Expenditures $2,712,483 $5,953,951 $8,666,434 $8,909,434 30.4% ($243,000)




INFORMATION ITEM
Annual Fiscal Report for the

Period Ended June 31, 2017

DOCUMENTATION PROVIDED SEPARATELY




Governance Committee




GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE

(Following the Finance Committee)
Friday, January 5, 2018
2" Floor J.S. Clark Administration Building
Board of Supervisors Meeting Room
Baton Rouge, Louisiana

AGENDA

Call to Order
Roll Call
. Adoption of the Agenda

Public Comments

. Action Items

A. Request Approval of Policy and Procedure for Unclassified-Non-Faculty Employee
Grievances, SUS

B. Request Approval of Policy and Procedure for the Hiring of Foreign Nationals, SUS
Other Business

. Adjournment

MEMBERS
Dr. Leroy Davis—Chair, Rev. Joe R. Gant-Vice Chair
Mr. John Barthelemy, Mr. Armond Duncan, Mr. Mike Small, Rev. Samuel Tolbert, Jr.
Mrs. Ann A. Smith- Ex Officio







































Personnel Affairs

Committee




1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

PERSONNEL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE
(Following the Governance Committee)
Friday, January 5, 2018
2" Floor J.S. Clark Administration Building
Board of Supervisors Meeting Room
Baton Rouge, Louisiana

AGENDA

3. Adoption of the Agenda

4. Public Comments

5. Action Items

A. Request Approval of Personnel Action on Positions greater than $60,000
(Executive Session May Be Required)

Name Position/Campus Salary

1. James Ammons Executive Vice President/ Executive Vice Chancellor, SUS/SUBR $250,000
New Appointment

2. Vladimir A. Appeaning Vice President for Strategic Planning, Policy and Institutional Effectiveness, SUS $120,000
New Appointment

3. Luria Young Senior Associate Vice Chancellor, Office of Academic Affairs, SUBR $150,000
New Appointment

4. Robyn Merrick Vice President for External Affairs, SUS $120,000
New Appointment

5. Katara Williams Chief of Staff, SUS $120,000
New Appointment

6. LaShonda Stirgus Chief Finance Officer and Senior Women’s Administrator, $75,000

Department of Athletics, SUBR

New Appointment

7. Ruth Johnson Director, Educational Talent Search Program, SUNO $80,000
New Appointment

8. Edwards Page Reynolds Chief of Police, SUSLA $63,500
New Appointment

9. Ada Womack Interim Director of the LA Small Business Development Center, SUBR $70,000
New Appointment

B. Request Approval of Leave of Absence Greater than Three Months
1. Pui-Man Lam, Medical Leave, SUBR

6. Other Business

7. Adjournment

Atty. Tony Clayton, Dr. Curman L. Gaines, Rev. Donald R. Henry, Dr. Leon R. Tarver Il

MEMBERS
Atty. Patrick Magee—Chair, Rev. Joe R. Gant, Jr.—Vice Chair,

Mrs. Ann A. Smith- Ex Officio




Appointment of Executive Vice
President/Executive Vice Chancellor, SUS/SUBR

SUPPORT DOCUMENTATION TO COME




Appointment of Vice President for Strategic
Planning, Policy and Institutional Effectiveness,
SUS

SUPPORT DOCUMENTATION TO COME




SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AND A&M COLLEGE SYSTEM

J.S. CLARK ADMINISTRATION BUILDING
4TH FLOOR
BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 70813

OFFICE OF THE FAX NUMBER
PRESIDENT - CHANCELLOR (225) 771-5522
(225) 771-4680

December 20, 2017

Mrs. Ann Smith, Chairlady

Southern University Board of Supervisors
4* Floor, J.S. Clark Administration Building
CAMPUS

Madam Chairlady,

This communications comes to request to waive the search for the position of System Vice
President for External Affairs. This position was established as part of the System/SUBR
administrative reorganization that was approved by the Board of Supervisors in November,
2017. In developing the administrative reorganization plan, it became apparent of the need for
leadership in this area. | am recommending Dr. Robyn Merrick to serve in the position that will
provide management and oversight for both the System and the Baton Rouge campus. | believe
her background and experience will be beneficial to assuming this role immediately.

It is my hope that this recommendation receives favorable consideration. Should you have
questions, please advise.

Q@W@ Pl -

Ray L. Belton, Ph.D.
President-Chancellor
Southern University System

Five Campuses, One Vision... Global Excellence
WWW.SUS.EDU



Vice President for External Affairs

The Vice President for External Affairs is responsible for programs and communications that
foster a greater understanding of the University system and its mission. The major divisions of
External Affairs are the offices responsible for governmental refations, Communications
including media relations and marketing, alumni, special events and the Southern University
Museum Art. The Vice President for External Affairs is responsible for developing and
implementing a coordinated program of strategic communications designed to advance the
institutional objectives of the University, by means of a comprehensive array of communication
media, from print to broadcast to the Internet. University strategic communications are based
on careful analysis of the interests and perspectives of major stakeholders—local, national, and
international. The central purpose of the External Affairs divisions is to inform people about the
University's goals, aspirations, and programs, and thereby build support for its mission of
teaching, research, and service.

The position has important liaison responsibilities for all campuses, institutes, colleges, and
departments within the Southern University and A&M College System. Further, the successful
candidate will have specific communications duties aligned with the goals of the Southern
University A&M College campus that will include supervising the public relations functions,
internal communications, strategic communications, and media relations, marketing and
branding. This Vice President will work collaboratively with each campus to develop a system
identity while respecting the unique message of each campus. The Vice President will work
closely with the President, Vice Presidents, Chancellors and others to collaborate on
communication strategies to inform and influence public opinion.

The position promotes the Southern University and A&M College System by increasing its
visibility and support among its external stakeholders. The Vice President leads the
development and implementation of public relations campaigns to attract the best students,
motivate alumni and donors, and recruit high quality faculty and staff.

Duties and Responsibilities

Provides leadership for the University’s integrated marketing and communications functions by
overseeing communication plans, goals, and objectives, designing systems of effective controls
to guide work toward expected outcomes, and evaluating progress towards their
accomplishment.

Develops and executes a comprehensive, long-term and proactive system-wide
communications, marketing, and branding campaign that is consistent with the goals and
aspirations of the University.

Leads the University’s crisis communication strategy and response.



Utilizes a research-based approach to identify key messages and audiences, works to
communicate the University’s stories by weaving them together to create a consistent, unified
message.

Serves as the Southern University and A&M College System’s brand manager, articulates the
appropriate image and brand in the delivery of the institutional messages.

Ensures Southern University and A&M College System place in the media marketplace, by
determining target audiences, media platforms and media outlets.

Proposes a fiscally sound communications budget for the Southern University and A&M College
System and secures resources by implementing income-generating activities to carry out the
communications department functions and mission.

Advises the President-Chancellor on national positioning opportunities, collaborates with the
institution’s fundraising divisions, athletics, and other university programs, and guides the
planning and execution of major external outreach efforts and marketing campaigns.

Required Qualifications

e Demonstrated success in achieving institutional goals and objectives, leading and
building relationships with cross-functional teams, political knowledge and savvy,
diplomacy, tact, courage of convictions, commitment to education and community it
serves, and a high tolerance for ambiguity.

e Arecord of success in progressively responsible positions in higher education.
Preferably, this will be demonstrated by at least ten years of related experience, five of
which are at the management level.

e Exceptional skills in communications, marketing, and interpersonal relations are
required. Experience in digital marketing and technology. The ability to develop and
implement strategic communications and research-based marketing plans is required.

e Aterminal degree.

Preferred Qualifications

e Experience leadership that exhibits core values of customer service, user-experience,
and metrics.

e Management experience in staff development, budgeting, research, and customer
service is required.

e Expertise in making presentations, public speaking, and negotiating with key
constituents is required.

e Demonstrated understanding and awareness of national dialogue surrounding higher
education.






Robyn Michele Merrick, Ph.D.

robynmerrick@cox.net
225.278.1756

Educational Background
Doctor of Philosophy in Public Policy, May 2016

Nelson Mandela School of Public Policy and Urban Affairs
Emphasis in education policy

Southern University and A&M College

Baton Rouge, Louisiana

Master of Public Administration, December 1994
School of Public Policy and Urban Affairs

Emphasis in policy analysis

Southern University and A&M College

Baton Rouge, Louisiana

Bachelor of Science in Business (Accounting), December 1991
College of Business

Minor - Management

Southern University and A&M College

Baton Rouge, Louisiana

Professional Experience

July 2015 - Present Executive Associate to the President-Chancellor
Southern University and A&M College System

2010 - 2015 Director of Alumni Affairs/Executive Director
Office of Alumni Affairs/SU Alumni Federation
Southern University and A&M College System



Professional Experience,

Continued
2009 -2010
2007 - 2015
2002 - 2009
1997 - 2002
1995 - 1996
1994 - 1995
1993 - 1994
Summer 1993
1989 -~ 1993

Director of Alumni Communications

Office of Alumni Affairs/SU Alumni Federation
Southern University and A&M College System

Host/Co-Host/Managing Producer
Inside the Southern University System Radio Show
Southern University and A&M College System

Director of Public Affairs/Lead Legislative Liaison
Managing Editor of SU System Magazine

Office of the President

Southern University and A&M College System

Assistant to the President/
Policy Development and Scholarship Coordinator
Southern University and A&M College System

Assistant to the Vice Chancellor for Administration
Southern University and A&M College (Baton Rouge)

Assistant Engagements Administrator
Office of the Legislative Auditor, State of Louisiana

Graduate Assistant

Program Development

School of Public Policy and Urban Affairs

Southern University and A&M College (Baton Rouge)

Administrative Coordinator
New Orleans Summerbridge -
A National Summer of Service Program

Editorial Assistant/General Assignment Reporter
The Baton Rouge Advocate (Newspaper)

Robyn Merrick
Page 2



Professional experience, continued

1991 Intern - Internal Audit
Blue Cross/Blue Shield of Louisiana

1989 - 1991 Copy Editor/Reporter

The Southern Digest (Newspaper)

Southern University and A&M College (Baton Rouge)
1990 Copy Editor/Writer

The Jaguar (Yearbook)
Southern University and A&M College (Baton Rouge)

Research/Publications

Doctoral Dissertation - [s it Alive or Dead: An Analysis of the Doctrine and Policy
of In Loco Parentis at American Universities, 2016

“Does Gender Matter? Similarities and Differences in the Governance of Southern
Municipalities” Watson, Robert P., Sharon K. Parsons and Robyn Merrick. The

Journal of Political Science — South Carolina Political Science Association, 1998

Masters Thesis - “Women in Executive Office in the Deep South: A Comparative
Analysis Between Female and Male Mayors in the States of Alabama, Louisiana
and Mississippi,” 1994

Editor/Writer - Jaguar Nation Magazine
Editor/Writer - Southern University System Magazine
Editor/Writer - The Southernite (alumni magazine and alumni newsletter)

Writer - Ovations, the Southern University System Magazine

Robyn Merrick
Page 3



Research/Publications, continued

Editor/Writer — SU News and Notes, weekly electronic newsletter
Research/Publications, continued

Promotional publications -- SU Alumni Federation Membership Brochure, SU
Alumni Federation Call to Conference Brochure, SU Alumni Federation Football
Season Promotional Mailer, SU Alumni Federation National Election of Officers
Brochure and Ballot

Southern University System Quick Facts, 1998, 1999, 2001

Affiliations (Professional/Civic/Community)

Member - Greater New Guide Baptist Church

Board of Directors, Girl Scouts USA - Girl Scouts Louisiana East

Board of Directors, Friends of Louisiana Public Broadcasting

Board of Directors, WRKF Public Radio

Board of Directors, Arts Council of Greater Baton Rouge

Board of Directors, Volunteers in Public Schools

Baton Rouge Mayor-President’'s Women’s Advancement Transition Committee

Co-Chair, Louisiana Links Day at the Capitol

Judge, Miss Louisiana Pageant 2015 (Miss America Organization)

Diamond Life Member - Delta Sigma Theta Sorority, Inc.

(Former) Advisory Board, Teens As Leaders, Big Buddy of Baton Rouge

(Former) Advisory Board, BREC Communications

(Former) Advisory Council, Louisiana Book Festival

(Former) Board Member ~ National Conference for Community and Justice

Graduate - Leadership Greater Baton Rouge

Member - National Association of College and University Business Officers

Member - Council on University Relations and Development - National
Association of State Universities and Land Grant Colleges

(Former) Member - Admissions and Allocations Committee, Arts Council of GBR

(Former) Louisiana State Journalist, Delta Sigma Theta Sorority, Inc.

Member - The Links, Incorporated - La Capitale Chapter

Member - The Council for Advancement and Support of Education

Robyn Merrick
Page 4



Affiliations, continued

Advisory Group - Southeast Regional Biblical Institute

(Former) Member - Forum 35

Member - Leadership Greater Baton Rouge Alumni

Member - Young Women'’s Christian Association (YWCA)

Member and former board member - Women’s Council of GBR

(Former) Chair, Board of Directors - Greater New Guide Learning Academy

(Former) Grant reviewer/panelist - Office of Culture, Recreation and Tourism,
State of Louisiana

(Former) Member - Louisiana Film Commission

(Former) Member - BREC Community Resource Development Committee

(Former) Member - Louisiana Tobacco-Free Living Steering Committee

Life Member - Southern University National Alumni Federation

Volunteer - St. Vincent dePaul Dining Hall

Volunteer - Louisiana Voices

Presentations/Speaking

Moderator - Louisiana Public Square - Black and Blue - What can be done to
improve trust among the police and the public they serve?

Moderator - Volunteers in Public Schools Partners in Education

Greetings - College of Business Economic Development Conference

Moderator - Panel Discussion on Black America Since MLK

Host - Healthy Lites - Louisiana Public Television

Speaker - SU College of Business Graduation Ceremony

Mistress of Ceremony, The Mary Moss Scholarship Banquet

Speaker - St. Martin Parish Chapter, SU Alumni Federation, Scholarship Banquet

Speaker - Zachary Kiwanis Club ~ Presentation on Public Television

Speaker - Early Risers Kiwanis Club — Presentation on the Alumni Giving

Speaker - Junior League of Baton Rouge S.M.A.R.T. Girls Summit

Mistress of Ceremony, SU Alumni Federation Homecoming Prayer Breakfast

Mistress of Ceremony, Iberia Parish Alumni Founders Day Program

Mistress of Ceremony, St. Landry Parish Debutante Cotillion

Mistress of Ceremony, Delta Sigma Theta Louisiana State Summit

Robyn Merrick
Page 5



Presentations/Speaking, continued

Mistress of Ceremony, East Baton Rouge Parish Chapter Founders Breakfast
Mistress of Ceremony, Meharry Medical College (BR) Fundraising Event

Host - Inside the Southern University System Radio Show Host - Inside the
Southern University System at the Half - football game broadcast

Pledge Drive Host - Louisiana Public Broadcasting —~ Baton Rouge

Host - Southern University System Foundation Annual Radiothon

Moderator - Children’s Defense Fund - Louisiana Summit

Southern University National Alumni Federation

Garrett A. Morgan Business Institute, Southern University College of Business
Leadership Greater Baton Rouge

University press conferences

Capital Area Network

College Bound of Los Angeles

Moderator - Black Graduate School Conference - “Research in Higher Education”
Introduction to Agriculture - “Professionalism”

Panelist - For Women Only, Southern University College of Business Symposium
Panelist - Southern Area Links Real Talk from HBCU Leadership

University Involvement

Search Committees
President/Chancellor, Southern University System
Executive Vice President and Provost, Southern University System
Executive Vice President/Executive Vice Chancellor
Chancellor, Southern University at New Orleans
Chancellor, Southern University at Shreveport
Chancellor, Southern University Law Center
Chancellor, Southern University Ag Research and Extension Center
Director of Alumni Affairs
Director of Student Media
Assistant Director of Communications
Director of Marketing and Public Relations
Director of Economic and Community Development
Public Relations Specialist
Chief Executive Officer, Girl Scouts Louisiana East

Robyn Merrick
Page 6



University involvement, continued

Other Campus/System-wide Committee Involvement
SU Smiles - Customer Service Initiative
Southern University System President-Chancellor’s Executive Cabinet
Southern University System President’s Executive Cabinet
Donald C. Wade House Dedication
Governor’s Communications Council
Higher Education Public Affairs Council - Louisiana Board of Regents
The 1880 Society
Southern University System Foundation Radiothon
Bayou Classic Joint Coordinating Committee
Chair - Southern University System Council on Public Affairs
Southern University Legislative Team
Southern University Founders Day
Nelson Mandela Visit and Honorary Degree Presentation
Southern University Museum of Art - Grand Opening/Dedication
Homecoming
Southern University Commencement Committee
Southern University Alumni Federation National Conference
Southern University Alumni Federation Leadership Summit
Essence Music Festival Press Tour
Olympic Torch Run

Honors/Recognitions

Woman of Distinction Award - Girl Scouts Louisiana East, 2017

Dean’s Award, Nelson Mandela College of Government and Social Sciences, 2017
Suncoast Emmy Award for co-hosted LPB Public Square, 2017

Outstanding Service Award - Friends of Louisiana Public Broadcasting, 2016
Chairman’s Award - Friends of Louisiana Public Broadcasting, 2015

Nonprofit Association of the Year, Louisiana Legislative Women’s Caucus, 2014
President’s Award, Southern University Alumni Federation, 2014
Distinguished Alum, East Baton Rouge Parish Alumni Chapter, 2012

CASE Gold Award - Southern University Alumni Gifts for Graduates, 2012

CASE Gold Award — The Southernite Newsletter, 2012

HBCU Digest National Alumni Association of the Year, 2012

Woman of Distinction Award, SU Association of Women Students, 2008

Robyn Merrick
Page 7



Educational Institutes and Seminars

CASE Summer Institute on Communications and Marketing

Southern University Alumni Leadership Summit

Southern University National Alumni Conference

Thurgood Marshall College Fund Member Universities Professional Institute
Association of Governing Boards,

Southern Association of Colleges and Schools - Commission on Colleges
Leadership Greater Baton Rouge

Girl Scouts of the USA Board Chair Development

Girl Scouts Louisiana East Board Development

African Americans in Louisiana Higher Education

References available upon request

Robyn Merrick
Page 8



Chief of Staff

The Chief of Staff to the President-Chancellor shall provide leadership In chief of staff role, the
successful candidate shall perform specific duties assigned by the President-Chancellor, the
Board of Supervisors, or by any standing or special committee of the Board. The successful
candidate shall have the primary responsibility for assisting the President-Chancellor in
maximizing the operating performance of the Southern University and A&M College System.

The Chief of Staff reports to the System President and is a member of the President’s Executive
Cabinet. The Chief of Staff advises the System President on policy, procedural and operational
issues of the System and is responsible for implementation of same. The Chief of Staff provides
support to the President in his role as Secretary to the Board of Supervisors. The Chief of Staff
represents the President to the campuses, Chancellors, Vice Presidents, other system campus
administrators, Board of Regents, and other external constituents. The Chief of Staff is an
executive level leadership role for the System on behalf of the President.

Duties and Responsibifities

- Responsible for ensuring that various duties assigned to Executive Cabinet members, Internal
Auditor and General Counsel and other directors who report to the President are thoroughly
and timely completed.

- Supervision of policy and research originated from the System’s office.

- Supervision of the administrative staff who provides support to the President and Vice-
Presidents.

- Responsible for handling suggestions, recommendations, and resolving complaints sent to the
President’s office from internal and external constituents.

- Responsible for ensuring that various reports and data requests from the Board of Regents are
submitted accurately and timely, i.e. GRAD Act Annual Reports.

- Responsible for responding to requests made by members of the Board of Supervisors.
- Advises the President on various matters.

- Responsible for the operation of the President’s Office in his absence, including chairing the
executive cabinet meetings and the Chancellors” meetings.

- The successful candidate will also serve as a liaison between campus Chancellors and the
President-Chancellor.

- Performs other duties as assigned.







KATARA ALLEN WILLIAMS, PH.D.

PROFILE

More than seventeen years of professional experience in external and public affairs, strategic
planning, communications, training and education. Highly adept at project management,
creating and managing public relations campaigns, stakeholder engagement, federal and
state fiscal management, and marketing. Profound understanding of all facets of media
relations, advertising, and grant management. Additional areas of expertise include public
speaking, crisis management, training and development, event planning/promotion, and
policy implementation and analysis. Outstanding leadership qualifications, along with strong
oral and written presentation skills.

EDUCATION

Ph.D. Southern University and A & M College May 2011
Public Policy
Concentration: Education Policy

MA  Southern University and A & M College December 2005
Mass Communication
Concentration: Public Relations

BA  Southern University and A & M College July 1999
Mass Communication

RESEARCH EXPERIENCE

Dissertation, Southern University and A & M College 2011
Advisor: James S. Larson, Ph.D.

Assessing the Impact of Governing Boards for Louisiana Public Institutions of Higher
Learning Regarding Policy and Governance

Research, Southern University and A & M College 2009
Multiple Streams Theory and Political Policy:
An examination of Mass Media Coverage during the 2008 Presidential Election

Research, Southern University and A & M College 2008

Mass Media — Affecting Perceptions and Shaping Policy
An Examination of the West Nile Virus

Williams - 1



PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

August 2016-Present Louisiana Highway Safety Commission
Executive Director/State of Louisiana

Appointed by the Governor to direct the agency which oversees $34M in Federal Grant
funding to support Louisiana’s traffic safety program.

November 2012-August 2016 Louisiana Board of Regents
Associate Commissioner of Public Affairs/Advisor to the Council of Student Body Presidents

Served as the spokesperson for the State of Louisiana Board of Regents.

Provided leadership in public relations/legislative affairs to all public universities in
Louisiana. This includes the development of visual tools and messaging, management
of communication campaigns, capacity-building workshops, stakeholder and student
engagement, strategy and advocacy for higher education issues.

Facilitated Trainings for Louisiana Higher Education students/leaders.

Managed and directed media plans and budgets for TV, radio, web and print;
Redesigned website; providing creative direction for all

communications/advertising utilized for stakeholder engagement.

Co-Sponsor for the Council of Student Body Presidents providing assistance in
leadership development, strategic communication, policy development and legislative
outreach.

Spokesperson for Louisiana public higher education and directed messaging/strategy.

November 2011-November 2012 Louisiana Department of Education
Manager of Stakeholder Relations

Developed public messaging in the form of talking points, speeches, and presentations for
education reform pertaining to new teacher evaluation policy.

Liaison between stakeholders and LDOE.

Assisted with policy implementation of Act 54 education policy.

Responded to requests for information and provide training for HCO staff on protocols
related to media or public requests for information.

Managed communications strategy relating to educator effectiveness reforms, specifically
with respect to development of implementation of COMPASS

Researched effective communications and engagement strategies used in other states and/or
districts embarking on aggressive education reforms and apply lessons learned to Louisiana’s
strategy.

Coordinated communications efforts with other LDOE offices.

Ensured integration of technology into communications strategy, including overseeing
updates to the Act 54 website.

Designed and delivered presentations/ trainings to districts across the state.

Facilitated meetings with district staff to promote educator effectiveness reforms.
Collaborated closely with LDOE leaders to provide opportunities for stakeholder input in the
development, testing, and iinplementation phases of COMPASS.

Collected and presented stakeholder feedback to HCO leadership and make recommendations
regarding the appropriate LDOE response.

October 2006 — November 2011 Southern University A & M College System
Director of Media Relations

= Coordinated national and regional publicity efforts through mass media.
» Served as spokesperson for the System Office, regularly providing media responses
on behalf of the President.

Williams - 2




Planned, organized, and managed public relations initiatives in coordination with
the strategic plan (press releases, media advisories, etc.).

Coordinated media appearances/placement for events.

Researched and determined news stories and trends supporting the University’s
mission and core values, pitching and obtaining targeted media placements.
Managed event publicity and crisis communication.

Producer and Host of System-wide University Radio Show.

Managed a variety of special projects for the President.

Served as a member of the Legislative Team /assisted with the coordination

of legislative events.

Established relationships with key media outlets.

Worked with communication team members on presentations, publications, and
audiovisual productions.

Served as a member of the President’s Executive Cabinet, providing input on
administrative decisions and processes.

Served as a member of the System Strategic Planning Team.

Assisted with management of System website content.

Composed speeches and presentations for the President.

Coordinated press conferences for the President and SU System administration.

October 2002-October 2006 Southern University Agricultural Research & Extension Center
Public Relations Specialist / Executive Assistant to the Chancellor

Managed all communications activities and Center events.

Served as the spokesperson for the Ag Center.

Developed press notices, public service announcements, articles, television and
radio spots, prepares speeches, fact sheets, themes and articles related to the
Center’s mission.

Assisted with the “branding process,” for the Center.

Composed both informational and educational scripts for radio and television,
multi-media, and web content.

Assisted in editing and providing support/content for the Center’s newsletters,
newspapers, or bulletins.

Attended conferences, seminars, and trainings relative to advancing the Center’s
core mission and vision.

Assisted and provided support for the production of electronic communications,
such as the Center’s website and video production.

Worked with technology staff on presentations, publications, and audiovisual
productions. Photographed events.

Managed the day-to-day activities of the office administrative support staff, to
include management and training, scheduling and prioritizing work assignments,
and implementation of effective operating policies, procedures, and systems.
Served as the primary point of initial contact for internal and external constituencies
on all matters pertaining to the Office of the Chancellor.

Represented the Chancellor, as appropriate, in communicating with internal and
external constituents.

Williams - 3



« Independently researched, prioritized, and followed up on multiple incoming issues
and concerns addressed to the Chancellor, including those of a sensitive and/or
confidential nature.

+ Managed a variety of special projects for the Chancellor.

= Assisted in coordinating conferences, workshops, and public hearings.

= Produced and hosted SU Ag Center’s public affairs television show.

June 2001- October 2002 LSU System-Pennington Biomedical Research Center
Research Recruiter / Study Coordinator

= Recruited subjects for nutritional research.

= Provided training for study participants.

« Served as a spokesperson for various clinical trials.

+ Implemented strategies to promote community outreach (speaker for various

community events and state agencies).
» Constructed newsletters and promotional items for program participants.
» Conducted interviews/media appearances for the promotion of various clinical trials.

August 1999-May 2001 Port Allen High School
English / Journalism Instructor

» Instructor of English I, II, IIT and Business English Classes.

« Homecoming and Beta Club Sponsor.

« Publications Instructor and Yearbook editor.

May 1999—-July 1999 WAFB Channel 9
Production Assistant

« Performed Teleprompter and studio camera operation.
« Assisted with news production.

February 1999-July 1999 Citywide Broadcasting
Community Events Coordinator

= Producer of Community Related Talk Shows.
+ Constructed and Aired Public Service Announcements.
= Liaison between Community Businesses and Radio Stations.

July 1998-July 1999 Citadel Broadcasting/KQXL 106.5
Air Personality

= Host of weekend music programming.

« Assist in various activities, including remote broadcasts.

December 1998-May 1999 Louisiana State Senate
Public Relations Assistant

= Assisted with Publications such as Newsletters and Press Releases.
» Photographed Senate functions.

Williams - 4




PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

YMCA — Baranco Clark — Board of Directors

Governor’s Highway Safety Association—Governor’s Representative- LA
Higher Education Leadership Foundation — Alpha Cohort — 2015 Graduate
Council for a Better Louisiana — 2014 Leadership Louisiana Graduate

Baton Rouge Area Chamber- 2011 Leadership Baton Rouge Graduate
American Council on Education- Aspiring Leaders Fellow

Recovery School District — Baton Rouge Achievement Zone Advisory Board
Louisiana Public Broadcasting— Former Board of Directors

Greater Baton Rouge Association of Realtors

Jack and Jill of America, Inc.

University of Phoenix- Adjunct Faculty

Baton Rouge Press Club

YWCA of Greater Baton Rouge- Former Board Member

North Baton Rouge Women’s Help Center- Former Board Member/Vice-President
Baton Rouge Ballet Theater — Former Board of Trustees

Greater Baton Ro"uge Advertising Federation — Former Board of Directors

Council for Advancement and Support of Education
Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority, Inc.
Kappa Delta Phi Educational Honorary Society

Southern University Alumni — BR Chapter

COMPUTER SKILLS

MS Windows, MS Word, Excel, Power Point, Adobe Photoshop, Digital Photography,
Web/content development, and Copywriting.

REFERENCES

Available Upon Request

Williams - 5



POS CLASS |
EMP CLASS Femm SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM
o = R Personnel Action Form POSITION
NUMBER
%
CAMPUS: SUS SUBR X SULAC SUAREC SUNO SUSLA
EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 9-MONTH 12-MONTH X OTHER (Specify)
TYPE OF APPOINTMENT:
Academic (Fac) X Non-Academic (Uncl) Civil Service
Part-time ( _100 % of Full Time) Restricted
Temporary (must be indicated if less than 100%) Detail #of mos
Tenured Undergraduate Student Job Appointment
Tenured Track Graduate Assistant - Probationary
Other (Specify) Retiree Return To Work Permanent Status
Previous Employee Reason Left
Date Left Salary Paid

M‘
Profile of Person Recommended
Length of Employment  April 1,2018 To _June 30,2018
Effective Date of Employment April 1, 2018

Name _LaShonda Stirgus SS#  S01428406 Sex F Race* B
(Last 4 digits only)
Position Title: _Chief Financial Officer for Athletics/SWA Department:  Athletics
Checlt One Existing Position *Visa Type (See Reverse Side): l_-—l—-l_-T
- _ X  New Position Visa Expiration Date:

(Position vacancy authorization form must be processed and approved to fill
existing and new positions. Position must be advertised before processing PAT, if

applicable.)
Years Experience  12.5 years : Southern University Experience 6 years
Degree(s):  Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): Year:
B.S. Grambling State University 2003
ML.S. Grambling State University 2004

Current Employer _ Southern University

—
Personnel Action

. Check One New Appointment Continuation Sabbatical Leave of Absence
Transfer X  Replacement Other (Specify)
Annual Salary  $75,000.00 Salary Budgeted  $75,000.00 Hourly Rate, if applicable:
Pay Cycle: Biweekly X Monthly Faculty
Source of Funds: Identify Budget: Location:
Change of:
From To
Position: Chief Financial Officer for Athletics Chief Financial Officer for Athletics/SWA
Status:
Salary Adjustment:  $68,000.00 $75,000.00
Financial Aid signature (if, applicable):

List total funds currently paid this employee by Source of Funds (Current) Amount
Southern University: 211001-21816-61002-26000 $45,000
*See Reverse Side 293184-21801-61002-25000 $20,000

| Comments: (Use back of form) | 218900-21801-61002-29000 - $10,000
%See Reverse Side Graduate School signature (if, applicable):

gr/mufr D Lous 1/3/18

Supervisor /7 Date Dean/Unit Head Date
Vice Chancellor Date Chancellor Date
Director/Personnel Date Vice President/Finance Date

Business Affairs/Comptroller

President Date Chairman/S.U. Board of Supervisors Date



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws and
does not affect employment consideration.

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one):

Hispanic or Latino Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino

RACE (Please check all that apply):

White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of the original people of Europe, North Africa, or the Middle East.

X Black, not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa.

Hispanic, a person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins,
regardless of race.

Asian or Pacific Islander, a person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian
Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa.

American Indian or Alaskan Native, a person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who
maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition.

COMMENTS:

LaShonda Stirgus will continue as Chief Financial Officer for Athletics; effective April 1, 2018 she will take on
an additional role as the Senior Women Administrator when Pamela Smith retires.

Must be completed by hiring supervisor:

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: 8:00 AM -5:00 PM M-F

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: Roman Banks

SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONTACT NUMBER  771-2435

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any)

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (check one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form are to
report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before starting to work.
All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receipt), and
a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured ID, social security card, birth
certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, H1-B and J-1 visas, passport, and F-1/I-94/1-20. The
latter seven (7) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens.

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is

offered.

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS):

TYPE CODE EXPIRES
United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization uUsS

Resident Alien RA

H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) H1

J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) A

F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.) F1

OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-“Practical Work Experience”) FO

Do Not Write Below This Area - For Human Resource Use Only

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below, the forms are
located at Downloadable Forms on the HR website at www.subr.edu\humanresources).
Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions)
Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable)
Application for Employment Form-Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions (Civil Service Application for classified employees)
Reference Check Form (reference check performed by hiring supervisor)
AuthOI‘ity to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to HR with Verification of Fingerprints form signed by State Police)
Criminal/Background Check Process (forms completed by employee/ submitted to State Police )
Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head)
Proposed Employee Appointment Form (completed by hiring supervisor)
Proposed Employee Clearance Form (completed by hiring supervisor)
Letter of Justification for Restricted/ Job Appointment/Detail/CS Rule 6.5g appointments
Citizenship/Visa Status Verified, 1-20/1-94 provided, if applicable

Rev. 05/12



JOB CLASS SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM

JOB CODE Personnel Action Form | POSITION

CALID

ECEIVE NUMBER

nge 04 201
CAMPUS: SUS SUBR ! ULAC . ..4 B SUAREC SUNO X SUSLA

s

o gt
EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 95-MO 12-VONTH X OTHER (Specify)

Academic X =Non-Academic Civil Service
Temporary Part-Time ( % of Full Time) Restricted
Tenured Undergraduate Student Job Appointment

Tenured Track Graduate Assistant Probationary
Other (Specify) Retiree Return To Work Permanent Status

1]

]

Previous Employee Ruth W. Johnson Reason Left N/A

Date Left N/A Salary Paid $80,000.00

Profile of Person Recommended
Length of Empleyment 09/01/2017 To _08/31/2018

Effective Date 09/01/2017

Name Ruth W. Johnson SS% Xxx-xx-4507 Sex Female Race* Black

Position Title: _ Director Department: _Talent Seach & UB Math & Science

Check One X Existing Position *Visa Type (See Reverse Side): Us

X  New Position Expiration Date: N/A
(Position vacancy authorization form must be processed and approved to fill
existing and new positions. Position must be advertised before processing PAF, if
applicable))

Years Experience 18 Southern University Experience 19

Degree(s):  Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): Year:
Bachelors of Social Work SU-New Orleans 1996

Masters of Social Work SU-New Orleans RE_"‘GE[_V_EB 1098

Current Employer SUNO-Educational Talent Search Program - NOV 2 2 2017

- ™=VICE CHANCELLOR FOR
Personnel Action ADMINISTRATION & FINANGE

Check One New Appointment _ X  Continuation Sabbatical Leave of Absence
Transfer Repiacement Other (Specify)

Recommended Salary $80,000.00 Salary Budgeted $80,000.00

Source of Funds 420171-41990-61002-43000TS/$40 000 - 420190-41590-61002 —_4 5000 UBMS/$40,000

Idenhfy Budget - 3 ’ TS/UBMS Location
... Form Code: 75 Page Item #
Changeof: . ' ° ‘

- A : From To

‘Position ... : \ Dlrecton'T alent Search Director/Talent Search & UBMS
Status 1 ;
Salary Adjustment  ‘$67,000.00 $80,000.00

Finaneial Aid signature (if, applicable):

List total funds currently paid this employee by Source of Funds__ Amount
Southern University: 420171-41990-61002-45000 $67,000.00
*See Reverse Side

Uj Comments; (Use back of form) J|

*See Reverse Side ! Graduate School signature (if, applicable):

oWy 207 N W - \
VicgrChaneellor M “ IDZ:( énceil}'ﬂwl d’ ﬂ.//lzj 2 te
wa/ﬂ—h, l- 191

Director/Perfonnel ' Date Vice President/Finance Date
Business Affairs/Comptroller

President Date Chairman/S.U. Board Date

Of Supervisor

{)J Y @tl[@-d’i[’l GBI oo



Ruth W. Johnson

13010 Deauville Court
New Orleans, LA 70129
504/254-0581

Education
Southern University at New Orleans
Masters Social Work, Spring 1998
Concentration — Administration Planning and Organization

Southern University at New Orleans
Bachelors Social Work, Spring 1996

Professional Licensure and Certifications
Graduate Social Work License Number 4641
New Orleans Metropolitan Leadership Forum
SWASAP Emerging Leaders Institute

Professional Affiliations
Council for Opportunity in Education National Conference Chairperson
National Association of Social Workers
Steering Committee — College Goal Sunday LOSFA
Site Coordinator — College Goal Sunday
SWASAP Regional Fair Share Chairperson
President — SouthWest Association of Student Assistance Programs
Campus Coordinator HONDA
Chairperson - SWASAP Regional Conference
President — Louisiana Association of Student Assistance Programs
Chairperson — LASAP State Conference
Pontchartrain Kiwanis

Professional Experience
Southern University at New Orleans
Educational Talent Search Program, Director
Early Intervention Coordinator
Field Specialist
Judicial Council
Workforce Investment Board Youth Council New Orleans
LASAP Board Parliamentarian
Reader — U.S. Health and Human Resources
Reader — U.S. Department of Education

Awards and Honors
Alumni Service Award — SUNQ School of Social Work

Commendation — Senator Mary Landrieu, Work on behalf of Louisiana State Youth

Proclamation — New Orleans Mayor C. Ray Nagin

Publications
Mississippi Star: My Caribbean Lullaby
Diamond in the Rough: An Antholo
Louisiana Weekly: Duke Signals the Time

2009
1996-present
2007-present
2008-present
2009

2008
2007-present
2007

2006

2005
2003-2006

2004-present
2001-2004
1998-2001
2003-2004
2008-present
2009-present
1999

2002

2009
2008
2007






SLOM e ' US Department of Education POsAL06T?

Washington, D.C. 20202
GRANT AWARD NOTIFICATION

4 RECIPIENT NAME 2 AWARD INFORMATION

Southern University at New Orleans PR/AWARD NUMBER P044A160677
TRIO ACTION NUMBER 1

6400 Press Drive ACTION TYPE New

New Orleans, LA 70126 - 0002 AWARD TYPE Discretionary

3 PROJECT STAFF 4 PROJECT TITLE

RECIPIENT PROJECT DIRECTOR 84.044A
Ruth W Johnson (504) 284-5445 Southern University at New Orleans Educational Talent
rjehnsonfgdsuno.edu Search (TRIO)

EDUCATION PROGRAM CONTACT
Jane E Biom (202) 502-7647
Jang.blomimed.gov

EDUCATION PAYMENT HOTLINE
G5 PAYEE 888-336-8930
HELPDESK

edcaps.user@ed.gov

5 KEY PERSONNEL

NAME TITLE LEVEL OF EFFQRIT
Ruth W Johnson Project Drirector 100 %

6 AWARD PERIODS

BUDGET PERIOD 09/01/2016 - 08/31/2017
PERFORMANCE PERIOD 05/01/2016 - 08/31/2021

FUTURE BUDGET PERIODS
BUDGET PERIOD DA AMOUNT
2 09/01/2017 - 08/31/2018 $336,480.00
3 09/01/2018 - 08/31/201% $336,480.00
4 09/01/2019 - 08/31/2020 $336,480.00
5 09/01/2020 - 08/31/2021 $336,480.00
7 AUTHORIZED FUNDING

THIS ACTION $336,480.00

BUDGET PERIOD $336,480.00

PERFORMANCE PERIOD $336,480.00

8 ADMINISTRATIVE INFORMATION

DUNS/SSN 108193707
REGULATIONS CFR PART 643
EDGAR AS APPLICAELE
2 CFR AS APPLICABLE
ATTACHMENTS 1,2,3,6,8,9,11,12,13,14, BOPE-3,E-3,E1,E2

ol LEGISLATIVE AND FISCAL DATA

AUTHORITY: PL 102-325 IV HIGHER EDUCATION ACT OF 1965 P.L. 102-325,
AMENDED
PROGRAM TITLE: TRIO - TALENT SEARCH

Page 1 of 43







Vice Chancellor for Administration have reviewed and approved the budget for its
appropriateness, cost-effectiveness and adequnacy to support the project.

Salary levels and benefits are based upon institutional scheduled policies including those
for personnel. Travel costs are based on state policies for public colleges and universities in
Louisiana.

Salary levels and benefits are based on institutional schedules and policies. Items listed
under equipment and supplies have been computed on the basis of local vendor prices. Travel
costs are based on the state policies for public colleges and universities in Louisiana.

Table 33: Budget Summary

Salaries 211215
Fringe Benefiis 69764
Travel 14494
Equipment 0
Supplies 7361
Other 7794
Total Direct Costs 310628
Indirect Cost 24850
Training Stipends 1002
TOTAL COST 336480
Table 34: Detailed Budget
mf’OSi‘[iOH " o - Refers
#Mos 9% Fed to
- Time  Salary - Contr. 5 . Objec-
S5 | 5 tives
Director 1 12 100 66215 66215+ 0  1-5
"Ed. Advisor/Asstto Dir. 1 12 100 45000 45000+ 0 1-3
Education Advisor 212100 41000 41000+ O 1-5
Secretary 112 100 18000 18000+ O 1-5
ST W | .
($5.25/hr. x 80 hrs) 2 10 50 840 0 840 1-5
“TOTAL o 211215 211215 *840

Table 35: Total Salaries & Fringe Benefits
| Total Salaries | 211215+ |




Fringe Benefits (33.03%)
TOTAL PERSONNEL
*Financed by College Work/Study Program

69764+
280979+

Table 36: Budget Descripiion

Staff Travel Cost
National Meeting - Washington, DC 1 person x ($350 airfare + per diem: 3

days x $29 food; $135 room; + $600 registration) $1,442
TRIO Regional Meeting - New Orleans, LA 2 people ($250 airfare + per diem:

3 days x $29 food; $106 room 3 days + $300 registration) 1,910
TRIO State Meeting: (3 days x per diem: $29 food; $85 room) + $60 mileage

& parking + $175 registration) x 3 people 1,731
Educational Department sponsored training and professional conferences - 3

people x ($250 airfare + per diem; 2 days x $29 food + $125 room) 1,386
TOTAL STAFF TRAVEL $6,469
Participant Travel

Transportation for field trips to colleges and businesses tours, for 701

participants 15 buses x (8175 ea. cost + mileage $100) 4,125+
Transportation for after school tutoring 30 participants x 1.25 bus fare x 2 days x

5 mos) 1,500+
Transportation to Summer Component 40 high school participants x (4 daysx 6

weeks) x 2.50-round trip bus fare 2,400+
TOTAL PARTICIPANT TRAVEL 8,025+
Staff Travel Total 6,469
GRAND TOTAL TRAVEL 14,494

**Participant Support
Direct cost for stipends/subsistence allowances and registration fees paid to or
on behalf of participants/trainees **1,000+
EQUIPMENT
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 0
SUPPLIES
Tutoring supplies (notebooks, pens, pencils, and notebook paper, flash drives)

701 participants x $4.00 2,804+
Counseling supplies (portfolios and booklets; 701 participants x $2 1,402+
Interest inventories (701 x 4.50) 3,155
TOTAL SUPPLIES 7,361+
QOTHERS 0
TRIO Project Fee 349
Postage (3,800 mail outs including stamps for return x .49) 1,862
Subscriptions (12 months x $7) 84
Office Supplies ($125/month x 12 months) 1,500
Printing and Duplicating Services ($108.25/month x 12 months) 1,299




Consultation

Rental Fee (Copier $225/month x 12 months)

2,700

TOTAL OTHERS

7.794










This infermation is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws
and does not affect employment consideration.

ETHNIC ORGIN {Flease check one):
______ Hispanic or Latino Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino
RACE (Please check all that apply):
White, not of Hispanic origin. A persan having origins in aoy of the ofginal people of Burops, North Africa, or the Middle Bast.

X Black. not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Alrica.

Hispanic. A persed of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American. or other Spanish culture or origins,
regardless of ace, .

Asian or Pacific Idlavder. A person having origins in ary of the ariginal peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian
~ thcnptini:ut, or the Pacific slnds. This area includes, for cxample, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa,

American Indian of Alaskan Native. A person having origins fo any of the ¢riginal peoples of North American, and who -
maintains cuttural idéntification throvgh tribal affiliabion or community recogmition.

e . -
COMMENTS:
EMI'LOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE; : Monday —Friday: 8:00a — 6:00p
EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: Lashe . McClellon

S'[IPERVISOR-‘DEPARTMI‘NT CONTACT NUMBER Cluef Admmmtr.lm e.fOperatlons Ofﬁcer, 318 670-9300

NUMEBER OF EMPLOYEES SU?ERVISE]), (_n' any} 7

BR USE ONLY:  STATUS {circle one): @ NON-EXEMPT

GUIDELINES: Al employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form are 1o
‘report to and be cleared by the Buman Resenrces before auy employment is offered and before starting to work.
AII students- are to bring with them clearance from the Fiuancial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receipt),
and a tlass schedule. A prospective employees!students must bring a pu:tured 1D, social seenrity. card, birth
cextificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, H1-B and J-1 visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter
Six (6) docnments de not apply to U.S. Citizens.

Docomentation must be provided for review and approval by Homan Resources before emplovment is

offered.
CLASS OF EMPLOVMENT (VISA STATUS)k
TYPE CODE EXPIRES
Upited States Cifizen/Certificate of Naturalization us
Rosident Alien: RA
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Mexit & Ability) Hi
I-f Visa (Bxchange Visitor Program) n
¥-1 Visa {Student Enp, FT Student at S.U1) Fl
OFT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-“Practical Work Expericnce™) FO
“E——

| DOM Wﬁte Below This Area
For Buman Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only!

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below):
Approved Position Vacaney Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions)
Position Vatancy Announcernent (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable)
Apphc&twn for Employtment Form AdminFac/tinc] Positions(Civil Service Application for clussified employees)
Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted 1o Human Resources with Crimina)/Backpround Check form)
Superyisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor)
Exzemptions Suivey Form (signed by employee and budget head)
Proposed Employee Appointment
Proposed Emplisree Clearance _
Restricted Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5¢ Letter of Fustification (for classificd, if applicable)

Rev. 62/24/2007







12/13/2817 ©9:22 8782511421 FORREST CITY POLICE PASE  82/83

Frraftone - it - Acoliablli Sorvied « Diveest

Office Of The Chancellar :

Dr. Radney A, Eflis : ;

Chancellor ;
1xf1172017
Mr. Edward P. Reynolds
PO BOX 1112
Farrest City, AR 72336 . _

a RE; Employment Offer letter

Dear: Mir, Reynolds

e enjoyed your visit and the oppartunity o interview with you about the Chief of Palica vatancy at the
Shravepart Campus of Sautharn Unlversity. You mada an excellent impresston and wé believe you 1o be
an excellent candidate for a rewarding career with our University.

We ace pieased to offer you the position of Chief of Police with a proposed start date of January 8, 2017,
cantingent upon successful completion of a background check, Southeérn University Board of Supervisors
approval, if needed, and other specifics Histed befow, The followlng outlines our offer of employment to
you. Your signature below will verify ymjr acknowledgement of/and agreement with all terms listed.

Annual Salany: Your compensation will be $63,500 _
Stati; ' Full Time/Unclassified ' g

Additional Benefits: A generous group and supplemental benafns__pmgra'm including madical, dental,
vision, iifo jhsurance and other benefits Is availabie to you upon employment,
subject to standard eligihility requirements. You are also efighle to parkicipatain . -
the University's refiremant plan. '

Paid Time Off: As a full-ime employes, you will acerve both annual and-sick leave according to
the established years of sarvice char.

This offer is extended to you contingent upon completion of our routing background and: reference
checks, completion of employment forms for neiw personnel, and on the understanding that In joining
Southern Unlvarsity et Shreveportyou will not violate any agreement to which yougre or have been patty.

BO50 MARTIN LUTHER KING,JR- DRIVE,® SHREVERORT, LEISiANS 71107
. PHOMES [FAB)} G70-5312 * Fax [318} 670-6374
Foul Bk 3-800-458.1472, Bxr 8312 2

. ’ SLSLAE . . -
Phvrr By st i o frtalisct i '-uaawamn,mhr,mumln;kh,g-du,mnrdmm.ﬂaca:f dirslar & Téisha T, Sryant, Adminteratisn Bulldiy, Raom A48,
gmmmu.sqz_nmfvndmmmhhnmhnm,ﬂnnmwuﬂﬂtu.numcvm,tsﬂa}mﬂm : ’ T




12/13/2817 B9:22 8782611421 FORREST CITY POLICE PAGE &3/83

Edward P. Reynolds
121172017 Offer Letter
Page 2

Under the U.5. immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986, we are required te astabiish the employment
authorizatlon and identity of each parsah we hire..n order to comply, you will need 0 bring appropriate
decumentation upoh your'-ﬁrst day of amployment. Appropriate documentation may include driver’s
licensa and sotlal securfiy card, passpott, ett. Please contact Human Resources for a complete list of
additional acceptable documentation. ‘

After you have had an opportunity to read this document, and the'attached job description, please sign
and return the original letter to our office by Dacernber 14, 2017. This document will serve as the official
accepiance of our offer and confirm that you have read, understood, and will comply with the provisions

outiined.
8

Wa look forward to hearlng from you and having you Join our team. If you have guestions or need to
dizcuss anything further, please contach Qu}ana'__skid;_pore at 318.670.9351.

[ Rodney A, Bllis, Ed.D., Chancellor
Wayne H. Bryant, Director of Human Resources
Leshia McClellon , Chief Operations Officer
Brandy Jacobsen, Chief Flrance Officer

Accepted:

Edward ﬁé?naids

Attathment: Job Daserliptian, Chief




SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AT SHREVEPORT
PQSIT!ON- ANNOUNCEMENT

Southern University at Shreveport (SUSLA) invites applications for the position of Chief of
Police located at the Main Campus in Shreveport, Louisiana. SUSLA serves three campuses
in the City of Shreveport (MLK, Downtown, and Downtown airport). This is administrative and
technical police work in the directing of all employees and activities of the police department.
This is an important administrative position involving responsibility for the protection of lives
and property on the Southern University — Shreveport Campus through the supervision of the
police function.

'SUMMARY

‘Repotting to the Chlef AdmmtstratwefOperatlons Offscer the Chnef of Pol;ce prowdes !eadershlp,
strategic direction and management for the effective administration of the police department for a
‘multi-campus institution. The Chief of Police is responsible for maintaining the security and safety
of Southern University — Shreveport property, facilities, employees, students and visitors. The
Chief shall coordinate effective programs that includes ail aspects of campus safety, traffic
management on university property, fire prevention, emergency management, and associated
training programs.,

Duties and Responsibilities:

e- Manages and supervises pohce!secunty personnel - conducts and coordinates on- gomg
police/security training and evaluation
¢ Organizes, directs and evaluates all deparimental activities including strategic planning,
budgeting, maintaining accurate records of criminal incidents, accidents, safety problems and
vehicle registration
Monitors daily logs to ensure accuracy and compliance with Federal and State regulations.
Reports to Facilities Management.any safety issues and concerns on campus
Maintains effective communication with Student Services personnel and provides regular
security and safety education programs for students
¢ Maintains effective communication with Remote Centers as it relates to security and safety
issues; providing timely resources and education programs to improve security and- safety
awareness
s Responsible for overseeing emergency management initiafives and maintains effective
communication with the campus community as it relates to campus security and safety issues
and prawdes timely resources and educational programs to improve campus security and
safety awareness (includes coordinating regular drills: fire, weather-related, safety, etc.)
Conducts investigations involving safety and security related matters
Oversees general maintenance of all equipment for the campus police department
Coordinates all secunty and safety needs related to special events held on campus
Maintains appropriate relationships with City, County and State law enforcement agencies,
fire -and EMS personnel
a. Organize, develop, and publish the yearly Campus Cnme Statistics and Fire Safety Report
{Clery Act) and maintain an accurate understanding with Federal guidelines
-+ Trains and evaluates college police officers relating to performance of their job duties.




.
»

Ability to analyze problems- and situations and quickly determine effective and reasonable
courses of action using tact and diplomacy. Promotes activities that reflect best practices in
law enforcement and public safety.

Liaison with external law enforcement and emergency service entifies such as the police and
fire departments; and participation in investigations of civil and criminal cases as required by
law and the coliege.

Experience in building cooperative working relationships with a wide range of constituencies
and experience in the development of new service or programmatic initiatives in conjunction
with other areas outside of immediate department; a working knowledge of National Incident
Management System (NIMS} and Incident Command System (ICS) protocols, and experience
in developing emergency operation plans and. Incident Action Plans are required.

Ability to interact effectively with diverse populations in a positive and empowering manner,
strong written, verbal, and group communication skills; organizational and management skills
including budget management, strategic planning, evaluation and assessment, time
management, marketing, statistical analysis; and problem solving.

Participates in the development of annual police budget: Monitors and tracks division
expenses. ldentify alternative funding streams for the department.

Provides direction for the safety and security of SUSLA college personnel, students and
others using institutional facilities and grounds.

Areas of emphasis may include planning and implementing effective safety procedures,
management-of hazardous chemicals, monitoring of interior and exterior facilities and daily
operational procedures of college police division.

Direcis proper investigation and follow-up of crimes, misdemeanors, infractions of college
policies, safety hazards, and motor vehicle accidents.

Must have excellent interpersonal skills due to constant interaction with individuals at all
levels within the college community network and the ability to deal with irrational situations
where the outcome in unpredictabie.

Develops rules, regulations, procedures, and policies applicable to campus policing.
Collaborates with the Chief Administrative/Operations Officer and Cabinet administrators in
the development and implementation of plans, strategies, goals and objectives for the college
and prepares reports to assist with coliege planning and decision-making.

Regularly attends seminars, special conferences and professional meetings as time and
budget permit.

Maintains knowledge in profession through professional publications, articles, books, eic. for
best practices on policies, laws and regulations.

Builds and strengthens an environment that fosters creativity, innovation, and professional
development among the members of the police department and associated agencies.
Monitors police department website to ensure irformation is accurate and current.

Assure department practices comply with. tocal, state, federal and accrediting body (COE,
SACSCOC, etc.) regulations. '

Evening and weekend work and overnight travel required.

Performs other duties as assigned.

Required Knowiedge, Skills and Abilities:

Knowledge of:

Extensive knowledge of the principles, practices, procedures, techniques, and specialized
functions of modern police tactics and methods.




+  Applicable laws, codes, regulations, policies, and procedures
» Budgets and inventory control.
‘e Principles and practices of administration, supervision, and training.

Demonstrated Ability to:
¢ To understand and execute the laws, ordinances, SUPD.Policy and. Procedure.

s To understand and execute University Rules and Regulations and Personnel.
« Mentor staff and advance a culture of service and collaboration with all campus and system
corstituencies.
Assess the effectiveness and efficiency of the police department.
Plan and implement new programs within fiscal constraints.
Keep current with, interpret and apply applicable rules, regulations, policies and procedures
relating to the police department.
s Provide effective technical expertise for the police department regulations, and policies.
Apply knowledge of and experience in licensing, compliance, or accreditation processes,
specifically related to policing.

= Function in a. multi-campus/site educational organization to promote the goais of the College.
« Effectively use technology and computer software: programs, including MS Office.

s Organize and manage individual and team projects.

«. Collect, evaluate and analyze data relating to safety and security functions.

« Promote collegiality, staff cohesiveness and the core values of the institution.

8 Analyze problem—soive negotrate and make decisions.

»  Promote excellence in employees' job performances.

. Wérk-collaboratively with other administrative departments and govermment agencies.

¢ Provide excellent customer service to faculty, staff, current students, prospective students,

alumni, business and industry partners, community representatives and other stakeholders.

+ Towork'with a diverse population.

Skills:

= Excellent written, cral, and presentation skills.

-o.  Management, organizational, and supervisory skils.

' Superior team-building skills to build trust with others in a rapidly changing environment.
'+ Excellent organization, planning, and prioritization skills are essential.

-_‘yg__ai Requirements

Physical capability to. effectively use and operate various items of office related
equipment, such as, but not limited to, computers, calculator, copier, and fax machine.
Some crawling, reaching, handiing, sitting, standing, pushing, bending, crawling and
pulling. Physical capability to run, walk, and climb over rough and unfamiliar terrain,
fences and other obstacles for extended periods of time. Operate motor vehicle for long
periods. Control persons resisting arrests. To move a disabled or combative individual.

'Required Minimum Qualifications:

« Bachelor's degree or a combination of education and experience that yields the required
knomﬂedg_e, skills and abilities in security management.

s Current Louisiana Peace Officer Standards and Training (POST) certification OR eligible for
Out-of-State transfer. Transfer POST requirements must be satisfied within one year.

. Minimum 10 years exempEary law enforcement expenence as a licensed peace officer.



Minimum 3 years superviscry and management experience.

Demonstrated knowledge and skills in safety and security. management.

Demonstrated leadership and organizational skills.

Demonstrated abiiity to hire and manage appropriate policefsecurity staff and maintain a
24/7 operation.

Demonstrated customer service skills and the ability to work effectively with people.
Demonstrated ability and skills to conduict investigations that include problem solving, data
collection, establishing relevant facts and drawing valid conclusions.

Demonstrated ability to maintain accurate, current and coherent security logs.
Demonstrated excellent communication skifls (written and orat).

Ability to set priorities, meet deadiines and multitask with minimal supervision.

* Ability to be detail-oriented.

Demonstrated skills in-working with computers, Microsoft Office Suite, Intemet resources,
security cameras and other equipment routinely used by security personne!.

A strong commitment to and passion for the mission of the comprehensive community
college.

Commitment to staff diversity, learning and development.

Preferred (Desired) Qualifications:

Five {b) years of law enforcement on a college/university campus:

Minimum five (5) years supervisory and management experience within a collegefuniversity
police depariment. '

Demonstrated-knowledge and ability to articulate and support Southern University —
Shreveport values, Code of Conduct, vision and mission, and university policies and
procedures.

Demonstrated knowledge and skilis in safety and security management for a university
campus.

Knowledge of Federal regulations regarding security and safety for a university
campus.

Demonstrated extensive knowledge of and ability to execute all requirements related
to Title [X and Clery Act.

- Additional certification for relevant to police training (i.e., domestic violence, active

shooter, etc).

An in-depth working knowledge of safety and security rules, regulations and policies
of the Southern University System and/or the State of Louisiana, and-U.S.
Department of Education.

An in-depth working knowledge of national (COE) and regional (SACSCOC)
accreditation principles relative to safety and security.

Working experience with Ellucian’s Banner Financial Module or other financial
management system.



Compensation:

Salary Range is $60,000 to $65,000. Compensation will be within this range and
commensurate with education and work experience.

Application Ingtructions:

s A cover letter of no more than two pages indicating how applicant meets the
qualifications and employment standards listed in this position announcement.

s A detailed résumé that summarizes educational preparation and professional
experience for the position. '

o Candidates selected for an interview must provide:

o College and university transcripts showing the awarded/conferred degree to
meet required educational qualifications. Unofficial franscripts are ‘acceptable
at the time of application.

o Proof of POST certification for Louisiana or certifying state.

o Five professional references required. Include name, title, contact phone number, and
email address.

o Applicants notified prior to reference checks.

e The selected candidate will be required to undergo a background check and provide
official transcripts.

Submit ' documents to:
Southem University at Shreveport
Human Resources
Attention: Chief of Police Vacancy
3050 Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive
Shreveport, LA 71107

Application documents must be received by 6:00 pm CST, Auqust 4, 2017.

Southern University at Shreveport is an EEOC/AA/ADA employer.



EBWARD PAGE REYNOLDS
PO Box 1112-FORREST CITY, AR. 72336

[cell 203-640-1623/gther 870-317-6225]
chieféepreynolds@gmail.com

Objective: Continued challenging position as an Executive/Chief Administrator of a progressive
publie safety/government and/or taw enforcem ent/criminal justice organization

Professional Egg' erence;

Comniander (Patrol Shift / Detectives) (09/2015 ~ Present)

Chief of Police (08/2011-09/2013)
Forrest City Police Department — Forrest City, Arkansas
The Police Chief works under the general supervision of the Mayor or City/Town Administrator. The
Police Chiefis responsible for planning, directing, supervising, reviewing, and evaluating the activities, and
operations of the Police Department. The Police Chief provides a high level of leadership, management and
team building skills. The Police Chief is responsible for Police Deparfment personnel, including
scheduling, training, supervision and ¢valuation of all personnel. The Police Chief is responsible for
partitipating in the annual budgeting process and management of the Police Department budget.
Coordinates assigned activities with other departments and ouiside agencies. Plans programs end organizss
procédures for community involverent activities. The Police Chief performs other duties as assigned to
maintain City/Town operations and services. '
Additional responsibilities include:

«  Rebuild/restructure the department with adopting and updating operational standards

«  Established new recruiting methods, & restructured field training program, and in-service

training program
= Grant exploration, application, and anditing
s+ Supervision of command staff, Detective Division, Patrol Division, and Special Services
Division '
+  City/Town hall meetings and several copumimity ontreach projects
»  Development of standard operational procedures and polices

Chief of Police (1 06/2009-08/2011)
Wiiton Police Departrent — Wilton, Maine
[ culiniinated my service as Wilton’s Chief of Police. I commenced my service as the Assistant
ChiefDetective Licutenant. The Assistant ChieffDétective Lieutenant is a police executive with complete
oversight of the operational division. In the absence of the Police Chief, the Assistant Chief/Detective.
Lieutenant is Chief Administrator respopsible for the fall and entire management of all operations. As the
Asst. Chief/iDetective Lieutenant I assisted in the overall management of the police department. In additicn
1o thie general management & supervision of facility and staff, duties nclude scheduling, assigning,
overseeing, evalnating, and reviewing the work of staff. Directing and developing fraining programs for
staff: analyzing and evaluating program objectives; assisting in the development of policies, proeedures and
fhie annual budget; acting as a liaison and coordinating services with other agencies. I have command
authority in the supervision and investigation of serious felony/major crimes. My duties also included:
Grant writing, Quality control, and IA investigations. '

»  Community Project Developinent
Hostage Negotiator '
Oversight of Department’s Drug Task Force
Personal development including hiring, promotions, and teaching job expectations
Coordination of regional agencies to address critical incident response and joint
gperations '
Grant. Administration, Development, and Research
‘= Development of Policy and Training Standards
»  Leader of depariment compliance with Union Agreernent and Negotiations




EDWARD PAGE REYNOGLDS
PO Box 1112-FORREST CITY, AR, 72336

{celi 203-640-1623/other 870-317-6225)
chiefepreynolds@gmail.com

Professional Experience (cont.):

Lead Bomicide Detective/Major Crimes (02/1995- 06/2009)

New Haven Police Department — New Haven, Connecticut

Respansible for the supervision aud-investigation of homicides and serious felony/major crimes (including
thie preparation and execution of arrest warants & search warrants}, '

As Lead Detective my duties entailed supervising the efforts of mmltiple agenciss (ncluding law
enforcement, social services, and other government agencies)

1 was charged with developing probable cause in high profile crimes/cases throngh intelligence gathering,
via: research, forensics, data collection, Interviews of suspects & witnesses, and informants. Responsible
for assisting the state’s attorney’s office with the preparation of homicides and other felony cases for
criminal presecution in & court.of law. The department serves a citizen population of appromaiely
150,060 and a daily population of approximately 300,000,

Assighments included;

Hostage Negotiator

Police Training Instructor

Narcotics Unit

Major crime mvestigations

Burglary/Robbery Unit

Internal affair investigations

Special Victims/Family Services Unit (specializing in sexual assaults & hate crimes).

Asset Forfeiture, allocations, and preparation

Menitor performance. of staff and investigations

Provide positive leadership by boosting moral, encouraging team work, guiding and mentoring,

- establishing performance expectations ' '

s  Field Training Officer

# Patrol Division

% & 3 4. & ¢ @ & B @

Hostage Negotiator
e  AsaHostage Negotiator my durties entailed implementing intervention su-ategles i hostage/erisis
situations.
= As Hostage Negotiator I supervised fhe efforts of roultiple. agenme.s and services (inchiding:

government, faw enforcement, social scrvices, mental health services, and psychologists) to bring
peacefnl resolution to condlict & crisis.

»  AgsHostage Negotiator 1 was required to. have excellent communication skills, while possessing
the ability o bmld rapport with individuals-& proups under extremcly volatile conditions

Professional Memberships:
Ordained Minister — Clergy/Ministerial Staff (06/1983-Presens)
Chureh of God in Christ, Inc. (COGIC)
Ordained Minister - CLERGY/MINISTERIAL STAFF
Administrator*Bodgeting*Scheduling* Teaching/Counseling*Qutreach
Supervision/Management Include:
¢  Director of Evangelism (Greater Community Temple COGIC —~ Memphis, Tennessee)
+  Director of Public Relations (Rehoboth COGIC - Bridgeport, Connecticut)
+  President - Ordination Board (COGIC Connscricut First Turisdiction - State Diocese)




EDWARD PAGE REYNOLDS

PO Box 1112-FORREST CITY, AR. 72336
[cell 203-640-1623/gther 870-317-6225]
chiefepreynolds@gmail.com

Educational Background:
e M 5 in Education - University of Bridgeport — Bridgeport, CT.
Connecticit (P.0.8.T.} Police Certification - — New Haven Police Academy - New Haven, CT.
FBI Police Executive Command College (CH-University of Arkansas/Arkansas Leader)
FBI Crisis/Hostage Negotiation Training Prograz (Certificate-FBI)
Uniiv. of Arkansas-Criminal Justice Institute(CJT) Police Chief Executive Development Program
State of Maine New Chiefs & Sheriffs Training Program (MCTA)
Basic Instmctor Development (P.G.5.T.)
Marketing & Motivation (Certificate-OMTT)
Reality Therapy (Certificate-RRCC)
Field Traiuing Officer (Certification-NHPD)
Interview & Interrogation (Certificate-P.0.5.T.)
Drug Law Enforcement (Certificate-P.0.5.T.)
s Counter-Drug Training (Certificate-P.0.5.T.)
Certifications & Skills:
State 6f Arlcansas (CLEST) Certified Chief of Police & Senior Certified Police Officer
State of Maine (MCJA) Certified Police Officer
Conmébticnt (P.0.S.T.) Certified Police Officer & Cexfified Law Enforcement Instractor
5 Microsoft Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Windows and Word Pad
¢  Mobil Data Terminal Operator/III's /NLETS { NCIC
s AS 400 Police RM System/Criméstar Police RM System/Badge RM System
Awards, Commendations, Professional Memberships:
CITATIONS, COMMENDATIONS. AND AWARDS:
s Two (2) Unit Citations (NHPD)
»  Three (3) Department Commendations (NHPDY)
»  One (1) Official City Citation (City of New Haven’s Board of Aldermen)
e Ome (1) Gertlficate of Recognition (New Haven Block Watch Assoc)
MEMBERSHIPS:
s Infernational Association of Chiefs of Police (IACF)
»  Maine Chiefs of Police
»  Arkansas Associatien of Chiefs of Police
» NOBLE (Arkansas Chapter)
ACCCI'MPLISHI#IENTS
s Spearheaded and established several successful Community Based Policing initiatives
s Through my administration & managemsn‘r, T've helped to substantially increase-agencies’
success with criminal investigations and dramatically improve their standing with their district
attorneys
Supervised & investigated over one lumdred (100} homicides
Supervmad & investigated several hundred felony crimes. which were followed by arrests and -
comviction in a court of law
Served as affisnt/ co-affiant in hundreds of felony arrest warrants and/or search & seizure warrants
Participated in the execution of over three hundred (300) search warrants
I’ve inferviewed several hundred witnesses, suspects, victims, and informants
I've successflly extracted mmnerous admissions and confessions in felonions crimes incInding:
homicides, robberies, ‘assaults, and rape

b D oW ¥ B 3 9 9 B B B

a &

v & 8 &

Languages: Spanish [Basic Working Knowledge]
References . Upon request




SOUTHERN

977/ UNIVERSITY
Sesemss®  AND AGRICULTURAL & MECHANICAL COLLEGE Office of Research and Strategic Initiatives
P.O. Box 9272
Baton Rouge, LA 70813

(225) 771-3890 Voice
(225) 771-5231 Fax

wWww.subr.edu

TO: Ray Belton, PhD, President/Chancellor

SU System
FROM: Michael A. Stubblefield, P

Vice Chancellor
CC: Lester Pourciau, Vice Presi for Human Resources
DATE: November 21, 2017
RE: " WAIVER OF POSITION VACANCY ANNOUNCEMENTS

I'am requesting the waiver of the following position vacancy announcements for my office. The following
positions are currently filled by unclassified personnel whose job fitle is changing or have expanded duties
assigned due to recent revisions to Small Business Development Center (SBDC) Activities. These revisions
were submitted and approved by the SBDC, Mr. Rande Kessler (please see attached).

Name Current Title New Title
Ada Womack Business Consultant Interim Director

Your approval of this request is greatly appreciated.

Should you require any additional information, please lef me know.

Enc.
APPROVED: /414 (N /] /2@/ 7

; Benjamin Pugh, VigeChancelAf Finance and Administration

7

Ray Bérton, th,/Pres‘rffent/Chgeéeﬂor

APPROVED:




ADA WOMACK

6135 Heidel Avenue - Baton Rouge, Louisiana, 70805 (225) 802-4212 lIsualumniaw(@vahoo.com

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Highly organized and detail-oriented Business Professional with more than 13 years of experience in assisting
small businesses and supplying thorough support to senior executives within the for profit and nonprofit
business arena. Proficient training developer in managing, coordinating and executing training events geared to
stimulate regional economic growth and small business development. Resourceful professional with an
extensive scope of responsibility, proven success, and track record of delivering optimal results.

SKILLS

« Needs assessments o Critical Thinker

« Customer service relations « Strategic event planner and coordinator
- Strategic partnerships and planning  Social media knowledge

« Excellent communication and presentation skills « Efficient multi-tasker

» Database management o Staff training/development

o Customer service-oriented « Administrative support specialist

« Team building  Office Management

« Desktop Publishing .» Program Development
EXPERIENCE

Louisiana Small Business Development Center, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 2011-Present

Business Consultant

Provide business consulting for a seven-parish area that includes business planning, financial projections,
marketing plans, loan packaging and business training classes. Assist in the development of outreach
programs for the business community. Facilitate pre-venture training workshop for small businesses.
Perform assessments for business clients for the Small and Emerging Business Development Program
through Louisiana Economic Development. Develop partnerships with local, state and federal agencies to
contribute to the mission of the center.

Accomplishments

» Within 2 years, increased productivity by creating 59 Jobs, counseling 241 business owners, 23
business startups, $4.9 million in capital infusion and retained 11 jobs.

» Received Community Champion Award in 2016 for working with the small business community in
North Baton Rouge.

» Awarded by the Louisiana Small Business Development Center into the Million Dollars Club in 2016.

* Awarded by the Louisiana Small Business Development Center into the 3 Million Dollars Club in 2017.




Training Coordinator / Administration (2011-2015)

Training

Develop small business training programs for a seven-parish area. Assisted with team building initiatives
and overall support for maintenance of organizational culture at the center. Develop partnerships with local,
state, federal agencies and businesses to contribute to the mission of the center with providing quality and
substantial training for the small business community.

Accomplishments

« Successfully assisted in launching and managed the first Small Business Educational Series (SBES),
Louisiana Veterans Conference, Credit-Ready programs, Women-Owned Businesses, and the 8a
Certification Training Program partnership with Small Business Administration (SBA) and
Get Certified Month with SBA & DOTD.

s Successfully assisted in the launch and managed the Contractor’s Training Institute with Louisiana
Economic Development (LED) and collaborating partners. This institute provides contractors with
continuing training education classes, exam preparation, and certified training in the construction
industry.

» In 2013 received a Recognition of the Year award for Exceptional Performance in Entrepreneurial
Training and Development in the LSBDC Network producing the highest number of training in
network and largest attendance 1,154. Assist individuals in the start-up process of starting a
business.

Administration

Assist director and staff members to ensure efficient operations of the LSBDC. Overseen student workers
and grad assistants. Assisted director in maintaining annual budgets in collaboration with the financial
department. Processed travel expenses, reimbursements and budget revisions. Ensured issues with
personnel, purchasing, property control, computers, software, and building maintenance confirm to
University’s policies and procedures. Assisted with daily management of programs, budgets, reports, client
flow, professional service contracts, leases, projects and related deadlines. Located and attached appropriate
files to incoming correspondence requiring replies. Frequently used word processing, spreadsheet, database
and presentation software.

Accomplishments

s Provided consistent administration and training support to the LSBDC team contributing to being
awarded the Small Business Development Excellence and Innovation Center Award in 2013-2014
for excellence in providing value to the small businesses and advancing program delivery and
management through innovation from SBA (Small Business Administration).

Victory and Power Learning Center, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 2009-2011
Assistant Director

Maintained the Child and Adult Food Program (CACFP) 16-File Folder daily for state annual review.
Completed Meal Count/Attendance records daily for each participant and consolidated enrollment roster by
center monthly. Documented all meals/components planned and served, and F/RP applications or annual
enrollment forms for all enrolled program participants. Handled Inventory control sheets monthly,
disbursed checks as per approved Budget Application and documented all CACFP expenses. Purchased




weekly grocery for center based on the state agency approval budget, maintained purchases and proper
documentation. Managed time sheets and expense ledger for CACFP account daily. Trained staff of 4 on
CACFP requirements and monitored each area according to state regulations. Provided training and
professional development for staff. Ensured facilities were maintained according to state regulations.
Provided administrative support to the Director of Center.

Believers Faith Fellowship Outreach, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 2005-2009
Program Coordinator

Provided administrative support to senior pastor and multiple auxiliaries. Oversaw daily office operations
for staff of 4. Planned and prepared for board meetings. Managed calendar and coordinated programs.
Developed new programs for the community. Organized the details of special events, travel arrangements
for pastors and guest speakers. Coordinates conferences, including arrangement of catering and equipment
set up. Created and designed marketing and program materials for all outreach programs.

S.M.A.R.T Organization, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 2004 - Present
Founder

Gathers and analyzed cultural, educational, social and demographic data about the community to guide
local program development. Drafts fliers, brochures and public service announcements to promote
programs. Develops innovative programs and activities based on analysis of community needs and
interests. Recruits community members for projects and activities. Refers families to shelters, legal
resources and educational programs. Educates families and community members about relationship
building, finances, health and requested topics.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING
MBA: University of Phoenix, Baton Rouge, LA

Bachelors of Science: Business Administration - Louisiana State University, Baton Rouge, LA
Associate Degree: Business - Baton Rouge Community College, Baton Rouge, LA

Diploma: Office Systems Technology - Louisiana Technical College, Baton Rouge, LA
Training Coordinator Certificate: The Training Clinic, Inc.

Graphic Designer Certificate: Vision Media Training Institute

Christian Counselor Certificate: Rhema College Crisis Recovery Institute

References available upon request




JOB CLASS
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM
OREODE Personnel Action Form [pogimion
CALID NUMBER
m
CAMPUS: SUS SUBR X SULAC SUAREC SUNO SUSLA
EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 9-MONTH 12-MONTH X OTHER (Specify)
Academic X Non-Academic Civil Service
Temporary Part-time ( % of Full Time) Restricted
Tenured Undergraduate Student Job Appointment
Tenured Track Graduate Assistant Probationary
Other (Specify) Retiree Return To Work Permanent Status
Previous Employee = Kent Smith Reason Left  Resignation
Date Left December 31, 2017 Salary Paid $84,000.00

Profile of Person Recommended
Length of Employment January 1, 2018 To _September 30,2018
Effective Date  January 1, 2018

Name _Ada Womack SS#  xxx-xx- 2335 Sex F Race* ~-Black

(Last 4 digits only) ol
Position Title:  Interim Director Department: _Small Business Development Center
Check One X  Ecxisting Position *Visa Type (See Reverse Side):

New Position Expiration Date: 3 F00
(Position vacancy authorization form must be processed and approved to fill Con —
existing and new positions. Position must be advertised before processing PAF, if !

applicable.)
Years Experience 13 years Southern University Experience 8 years
Degree(s):  Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): Year:
MBA - University of Phoenix — Baton Rouge 2013
BS — Business Administration Louisiana State University — Baton Rouge 2004
Associate — Business Baton Rouge Community College 2003

Current Employer = Southern University

M
T 5t A o b Barienr i T e e ————————
Personnel Action

CheckOne @ X New Appointment Continuation Sabbatical Leave of Absence
Transfer Replacement Other (Specify)
Recommended Salary  § 70,000.00 Salary Budgeted $ 84,000.00

Source of Funds 224399-22204-23000

Identify Budget: Location

Form Code: Page Item #
Change of:

From To
Position Business Consultant Interim Director
Status
Salary Adjustment $ 45,000.00 §$ 70,000.00
Financial Aid ﬁ';nature (if, applicable):

List total funds currently paid this employee by Source of Funds Amount
Southern University: 224399 $ 70,000.00

*See Reverse Side
]L Comments: (Use back of form) —||

*See Reverse Side , Graduate School signature (if, applicable):

(-28-17
Date

feso Y b b T A #
Vﬁe@m nit d Lo Date
[/ ~28-2er7 %

; Date C cellor i Date,
0.7/6: %@Zfz@cﬂm&@/w 208
/ "I Date Vice President/Finance (v ‘Date

Business Affairs/Comptroller

Director/Personnel

President Date Chairman/S.U. Board Date
of Supervisors



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws and
does not affect employment consideration.

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one):
Hispanic or Latino Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino

RACE (Please check all that apply):

White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of the original people of Europe, North Aftrica, or the Middle East.
X  Black. not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa.

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins,
regardless of race.

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian
Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa.

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who
maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition.

COMMENTS: The Director of the Louisiana Small Business Development Center at Southern University provides
visionary leadership for the programs, initiatives and support services necessary to grow and support economic
development and directs the Small Business Development Center including providing business advising and training
services in 7 parishes.

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: M-F (8am -5pm)

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: Michael A. Stubblefield

SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONTACT NUMBER

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any)

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form are to
report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before starting to work.
All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receipt), and
a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured ID, social security card, birth
certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, H1-B and J-1 visas, passport, and F-1/I-94. The latter
six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens.

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is
offered.

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS):

TYPE CODE EXPIRES
United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization us

Resident Alien RA

H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) H1

J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) J1

F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.) F1

OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-“Practical Work Experience”) FO

Do Not Write Below This Area
For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only!

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below):

Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions)

Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable)

Application for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees)
Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Check form)
Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor)
Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head)

Proposed Employee Appointment

Proposed Employee Clearance

Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable)

T

Rev. 07/24/2007






REQUEST FOR LEAVE OF ABSENCE FORM
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM

camMpus: SUS ~~~~ SUBR x  SULAC = SUAREC === SUNO _ SUSLA
Name of Employee: _Pui -Man Lam _ SSN:_

Address: 12610 Wyndy Drive, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70816 Phone: 225-771-5757
Title: Professor Highest Degree: Ph.D.

Birth Date:

NO. OF CONSECUTIVE FISCAL YEARS ACTIVE SERVICE AT THIS INSTITUTION: 23

EFFECTIVE DATE OF LEAVE:  01/08/2018 ANTICIPATED RETURN DATE: 05/11/2018

Purpose of leave Requested (click one):

a. Professional or Cultural Improvement (Must have prior approval from Chancellor) B
b. Rest and Recuperation (Statement from two (2) physicians* must be attached) L
c. Independent Study or Research Statement

d. Military

e. Maternity (Statement from one (1) physician* must be attached)

*must be attending physician
TYPE OF LEAVE REQUESTED (check one):
a. with pay X
b. without pay

LENGTH OF LEAVE REQUESTED: (No. of weeks, not to exceed 36 weeks)
MANNER IN WHICH THIS LEAVE, IF GRANTED, WILL BE SPENT:Research in Statistical Physics

3k o sk ok sk 3k s sk ok sk ok sk sk sk sk ok sk ok sk sk s sk ok sk ok sk sk s sk ok sk ok sk sk sk sk ok sk ok sk sk sk sk ok sk ok ok sk sk sk ok sk ok sk sk sk sk ok sk sk ok sk ok sk ok sk 3k ok sk ok sk ok sk sk ok sk ok sk ok sk sk ok sk ok sk ok sk kok sk

DO YOU WISH TO RETAIN FRINGE BENEFITS? (if yes, total contribution of premium must be paid to
Human Resources/Comptroller’s Office in Advance)

Teacher Retirement Yes x No
State Retirement Yes No
Group Insurance Yes x No
Elected Supplemental Benefits Yes No
I hereby agree to comply with the provisions of the Southe-
policy on leaves of absence.
11/08/2017
DATE SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT

3k 3k 2 3k o 3k o 3k ok 2k ok o 3k ok 3k ok ok ok ok 3k ok ok ok v K ok 3k Sk ok ok ok sk ok ok ok ok ok ok 3k ok 3k ok o sk o 3k ok sk ok o sk sk 3k ok sk ok ok sk sk Sk ok vk ok ok 3k ok ok ok sk K ok 3k ok ok ok ok K ok 3k ok ok ok o ke ok ok ok sk ke k-

PRIOR LEAVE RECORD FROM THIS INSTITUTION:
Date of Last Leave:
Purpose of Last Leave:
TYPE OF LAST LEAVE:
With pay _ Amount:
Without Pay

Length of last leave:
Sk 3k 3k sk sk sk Sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk ok ok sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk ksksk sk sk skksksk sk g
/

[ e N
Signature of Chairperson

L [1-[3 (7

2 -(2-7 (2-(3-7
DATE DATE

sk ok sk ok o ok ok ok 3k sk ok ok ok ok sk 5k ok sk sk sk ok ok sk sk sk ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk ok ok ok sk sk sk ok ok ok ok ke ok sk ok ok ok ok ok ok ke ke ok

Signature of Appropriate Committee Chairperson Signature of Chairman of the Board

Date Date



Board of Supervisors




SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

(Following the Personnel Affairs Committee)
Friday, January 5, 2018
2" Floor J.S. Clark Administration Building
Board of Supervisors Meeting Room
Baton Rouge, Louisiana

AGENDA

1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call
3. Adoption of the Agenda
4. Public Comments
5. Special Presentation — Above and Beyond Award
6. Action Items
A. Approval of Minutes of November 24, 2017, Regular Meeting of the SU
Board of Supervisors

B. Approval of Committee Reports and Recommendations

C. Request Approval of the Resolution to Establish the Alpha Kappa Alpha, Inc.
Sigma Rho Omega Chapter Endowed Scholarship for STEM Careers, SUSLA

D. Resolutions

7. Informational Items
A. System President’s Report

B. Campus Reports
C. Update on Medical Marijuana Initiative
8. Other Business

9. Adjournment



Southern University and A&M College System
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING
Strand 12 Meeting Room
2™ Floor, Hyatt Regency
601 Lovola Avenue
New Orleans, Louisiana
9 am.

Friday, November 24, 2017

Minutes

The meeting of the Southern University Board of Supervisors was called to order by Board Chair
Mrs. Ann A. Smith. The invocation was given by Reverend Keith J. Sanders pastor of the Union
Bethel St. Paul AME Church in New Orleans, LA.

PRESENT

Mrs. Ann A. Smith, Mr. John Barthelemy, Atty. Tony Clayton, Dr. Leroy Davis, Mr. Armond
Duncan, Mr. Raymond Fondel, Dr. Curman Gaines, Rev. Joe R. Gant, Jr., Rev. Donald R.
Henry, Mr. Richard Hilliard, Atty. Patrick Magee, Atty. Domoine Rutledge, Mr. Michael Small,
Rev. Samuel Tolbert, Dr. Leon R. Tarver II and Dr. Rani Whitfield.

UNIVERSITY PERSONNEL ATTENDING

System President Ray Belton, Chief of Staff Robyn Merrick, Interim Executive Vice President
for Academic Affairs and Provost Luria Young, Vice President for Finance and Business Affairs
Flandus McClinton, Chancellors Dr. Lisa Mims Devezin (SUNQO), Dr. Bobby Phills (SUAREC),
Dr. Rodney Ellis (SUSLA), and Atty. John Pierre (SULC).

BOARD COUNSEL
Attys. Winston DeCuir, Jr., and Tracie Woods



Page 2
Minutes of the Board of Supervisors
November 24, 2017

ACADEMIC AFFAIRS COMMITTEE
Strand 12 Meeting Room
2™ Floor, Hyatt Regency
601 Loyola Avenue
New Orleans, Louisiana

Minutes

Board Chair Mrs. Ann A. Smith announced the convening of the Academic Affairs Committee.
Academic Affairs Committee Chair Dr. Curman Gaines called the committee meeting to order.

Present: Dr. Curman Gaines, Dr. Leon R. Tarver II, Dr. Leroy Davis, Atty. Tony M. Clayton,
Rev. Joe R. Gant, Jr., Mr. Armond Duncan and Mrs. Ann A. Smith

AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

Upon the motion by Rev. Gant and seconded by Dr. Davis the agenda was recommended for
adoption.

Motion passed

AGENDA ITEM 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS
None

AGENDA ITEM 5: ACTION ITEM

A, Request Approval of Certification of Candidates for Graduation, Fall 2017,
SUBR

B. Request Approval to Award Posthumous Degree for Ms. Cynthia L. Howard,
SUBR

C. Request Approval to Award Posthumous Degree for Dr. Debra Fountain,
SUBR

D. Request Approval of State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement, SUBR

Upon the motion by Atty. Clayton and 2°¢ by Rev. Gant, Items A through D were recommended
for approval 1n globo.

Motion Passed



Page 3
Minutes of the Board of Supervisors
November 24, 2017

Committee Chair Dr. Gaines asked Dr. Luria Young to discuss agenda items A, B, and C.

Dr. Young announced the candidates for graduation and stated that both recipients passed away
unexpectedly and were integral to their respective departments. Dean Cynthia Bryant and the
faculty in the College of Interdisciplinary Studies made the recommendation to bestow the honor
on Ms. Cynthia Legro Howard and Dean Damien Ejigiri and faculty members in the Department
of Public Administration/Public Policy made the recommendation to bestow the honor on Dr.
Debra Fountain.

E. Request Approval of Proposed Reorganization, SUS/SUBR

Dr. Belton explained that the structure presented reflects the input of Board members and
external stakeholders and explained the core features of the proposal. He outlined the major
changes. The framework establishes the Executive Vice President and Executive Vice Provost.
The proposal also decentralizes the Division of Student Affairs establishing a Vice Chancellor
for Enrollment Management that will have a singular focus on the enrollment process. It also
establishes the Freshman Academy which will assist with retention and graduation of students by
providing the support services that students need. It also establishes a Vice President for
Strategic Planning, Policy and Institutional Effectiveness that will be responsible for developing
strategic plans for the entirety of the system and provide benchmarks for members of the Board
on a quarterly basis and biannually to assess how the University System is accomplishing the
goals. It will provide leadership to the Director of Institutional Effectiveness on the Baton
Rouge campus. It also establishes a Vice President for External Affairs which is common
among Systems across the country and present in all systems in the state of Louisiana. The
position will allow the University to facilitate its own agenda in dealing with external
constituents in state and local government, in the community, and in the private sector.

Rev. Tolbert had concerns about the various versions of the proposed plan the Board members
received. He stated that he had reviewed and made notes from an earlier version of the proposal.
President Belton stated that the printed booklet that was distributed is the final version.

Atty. Magee asked about the reporting structure for the Legal Counsel at the System Level and
the Internal Auditor that previously had dual reporting responsibilities to the Board

Upon the motion by Atty. Clayton and seconded by Dr. Davis the proposed reorganization for the
SU System and SUBR was recommended for approval.

Motion Passed
AGENDA ITEM 6: OTHER BUSINESS

NONE



Page 4
Minutes of the Board of Supervisors
November 24, 2017

AGENDA ITEM 7: ADJOURNMENT

Upon the motion by Atty. Clayton and seconded by Dr. Davis the Academic Affairs Committee
adjourned

Motion passed.



Page 5
Minutes of the Board of Supervisors

November 24, 2017
ATHLETICS COMMITTEE
(Following the Academic Affairs Committee)
Strand 12 Meeting Room
2™ Floor, Hyatt Regency
601 Loyola Avenue
New Orleans, Louisiana

Minutes

Athletics Committee Chair Atty. Tony Clayton called the committee meeting to order.

Present: Atty. Clayton, Mr. Raymond Fondel. Reverend Donald R. Henry, Atty. Patrick Magee,
Atty. Domoine Rutledge, Mr. Mike A. Small and Mrs. Ann A. Smith

AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

Upon the motion by Atty. Magee and seconded by Mr. Fondel the agenda was recommended for
adoption.

Motion passed

AGENDA ITEM 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS
None

AGENDA ITEM 3: Special Presentation

A. Roger Cador, Retired Head Coach, SU Baseball Team
Attorney Clayton passed the gavel to Committee Vice Chair Raymond Fondel to preside.
Mr. Fondel introduced Coach Cador who retired earlier this year. Coach Cador was
invited to give expressions on his career at Southern. He thanked members of the Board
and stated that he enjoyed his carcer and enjoyed the opportunity to mentor members of
his teams. President Belton also extended congratulations to Coach Cador and presented
a token of appreciation to him.

Upon the motion by Mr. Fondel and seconded by Atty. Magee Coach Roger Cador was
recommended for Coach Emeritus status.

Motion Passed.
B. Attorney Tony Clayton

Board Member Fondel introduced Atty. Clayton stating that he had been Board Chair
previously and that he has provided leadership for the Board’s Athletics Committee.



Page 6

Minutes of the Board of Supervisors
November 24, 2017

In addition, President Belton asked Athletic Director Roman Banks to give an overview
of the special presentation. He announced that Atty. Clayton donated $1.1 million dollars
that will be used to support the band and athletics programs. Athletics Director Banks
also expressed gratitude for the donation and he announced that Atty. Clayton has already
paid for 17 plaques for the proposed structure. Athletics Department Marketing
Coordinator Denise Rankins announced that plaques would be available for a limited
time in the amount of $10,000. Ms. Rankins also stated that the wind tunnel used by the
football team was donated by Board Member Clayton. Mrs. Smith stated that Board
Member Clayton was integral in developing a program for SUBR engineering students to
explore opportunities in petroleum engineering. Atty. Clayton stated that the proposed
championship plaza is a way to generate revenue for the band and the Department of
Athletics for years to come.

AGENDA ITEM 6: INFORMATION ITEMS

NONE

AGENDA ITEM 7: OTHER BUSINESS

NONE

AGENDA ITEM 8: ADJOURNMENT

Upon the motion by Board member Fondel and seconded by Atty. Clayton the Athletics
Committee adjourned

Board Chair Mrs. Ann Smith paused to allow the Mayor-Elect of New Orleans, Mrs. LaTonya
Cantrelle to bring greetings to the Board.



Page 7
Minutes of the Board of Supervisors
November 24, 2017

FACILITIES AND PROPERTY COMMITTEE

(Following the Athletics Commiltee)
Strand 12 Meeting Room
2% Floor, Hyatt Regency
601 Loyola Avenue
New Orleans, Louisiana

Minutes
The Facilities and Property Committee was called to order by Committee Chair Rev. Donald R

Henry.

Present: Rev. Donald Henry, Dr. Leroy Davis, Mr. Raymond Fondel, Jr., Mr. Richard Hilliard,
Dr. Leon R. Tarver II, Dr. Rani Whitfield and Mrs. Ann A. Smith

AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

Upon the motion by Dr. Tarver and seconded by Mr. Hilliard the agenda was recommended for
adoption.

Motion passed.

AGENDA ITEM 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS

NONE

AGENDA ITEM 5: INFORMATIONAL ITEM
A. Priority Projects by Campus, SUS

Mr. Eli Guillory, System Director of Facilities Planning, was not in attendance at the
meeting; however, a copy of the status report was included in the meeting packet.

AGENDA ITEM 6: OTHER BUSINESS
NONE
AGENDA ITEM 7: ADJOURNMENT

Upon the motion by Mr. Hilliard seconded by Mr. Fondel the Facilities and Property Commititee
adjourned

Motion passed.



Page §
Minutes of the Board of Supervisors
November 24, 2017

FINANCE COMMITTEE

(Following the Facilities Committee}
Strand 12 Meeting Room
2™ Floor, Hyatt Regency
601 Loyola Avenue
New Orleans, Louisiana
Minutes

The Finance Committee was called to order by Committee Chair Atty. Domoine Rutledge.

Present: Atty. Rutledge, Mr. Richard Hilliard, Atty. Tony Clayton, Mr. Armond Duncan, Rev.
Joe Gant, Jr., Rev. Donald R. Henry, Dr. Leon Tarver and Mrs. Ann Smith

Absent: None

Upon the motion by Dr. Tarver and seconded by Rev. Henry the agenda was recommended for
adoption.

Motion passed

AGENDA ITEM 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS
NONE

AGENDA ITEM 5: ACTION ITEMS

Request Approval of Course for Fees Allied Health and Nursing, SUSLA
Request Approval of Transcript Fee Increase, SUSLA

Request Approval of Commencement Participation Fee, SUSLA

S 0w »

Request Approval to proceed in refinancing the remaining debt in the
Louisiana Public Facilities Authority Revenue Bonds (Millennium
Housing, L.L.C. Student Housing and Auxiliary Facilities Project)
Series 2006 (the “2006 Bonds”)

E. Request Approval of Student Self-Assessed Fees, SUBR
1. Men’s Federation Fee Increase
2. Royal Court Fee Increase



Page 9
Minutes of the Board of Supervisors
November 24, 2017

Upon the motion by Attorney Clayton and seconded by Rev. Henry items 5A, B, and C, D, and E

were recommended for approval in globo.

Motion passed.

AGENDA ITEM 6: INFOMATIONAL ITEM

A. Interim Financial Report as of August 2017
Vice President for Finance and Business Affairs Flandus McClinton gave the interim
Financial Report. A copy of the summary was included in the meeting packet.

AGENDA ITEM 6: OTHER BUSINESS

NONE

AGENDA ITEM 7: ADJOURNMENT

Upon the motion by Atty. Clayton and seconded by Dr. Tarver the Finance Committee
adjourned.



Page 10
Minutes of the Board of Supervisors
November 24, 2017

INTERNAL AUDIT COMMITTEE

(Following the Finance Committee)
Strand 12 Meeting Room

2™ Floor, Hyatt Regency
601 Loyola Avenue
New Orleans, Louisiana
Minutes

The Internal Audit Committee was called to order by Committee Chair Mr. Richard Hilliard.

Present: Atty. Domoine Rutledge, Mr. Richard Hilliard, Atty. Tony Clayton, Rev. Joe Gant, Jr.,
Rev. Donald R. Henry, Dr. Leon Tarver and Mrs. Ann Smith

Absent: None

Upon the motion by Atty. Clayton and seconded Dr. Tarver the agenda was recommended for
adoption.

Motion passed

AGENDA ITEM 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS
NONE

AGENDA ITEM 5: ACTION ITEMS

A. Request Approval of Revised Internal Audit Charter for the Southern University
System’s Internal Audit Function, SUS

Upon the motion by Atty. Clayton and seconded Rev. Henry the revised internal audit charter for
the SU System was recommended for approval.

Motion Passed

AGENDA ITEM 6: OTHER BUSINESS
NONE

AGENDA ITEM 7: ADJOURNMENT

Upon the motion by Atty. Clayton and seconded by Rev. Gant the Internal Audit Committee
adjourned.



Page 11
Minutes of the Board of Supervisors
November 24, 2017

PERSONNEL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE

(Following the Internal Audit Committee)
Strand 12 Meeting Room
2™ Floor, Hyatt Regency
601 Loyola Avenue
New Orleans, Louisiana
Minutes

The Personnel Affairs Committee was called to order by Committee Vice Chair Rev. Joe R. Gant

Present: Atty. Patrick Magee, Rev. Joe Gant, Atty. Tony Clayton, Dr. Curman Gaines,
Rev. Donald R. Henry, Dr. Leon R. Tarver 11, and Mrs. Ann A. Smith

AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

Upon the motion by Dr. Tarver and seconded by Rev. Henry the amended agenda was
recommended for adoption.

Motion passed unanimously.

AGENDA ITEM 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS
None

AGENDA ITEM 5: ACTION ITEMS

A . Approval of Personnel Actions on positions greater than $60,000

Position/Campus

Janene Tate Director of Communications, 575,000
SUS New Appointment
Dianna Gilbert Registrar, SUBR 578,000
New Appointment
Romnie L. Foster Assistant Registrar, SUBR $65,000
New Appointment
Harold Williams Police Captain-A, SUBR $65,000
New Appointment
Marlin Ford Urban Agricultural Specialist, SUAREC $65,000
New Appointment
Tiffany Franklin Associate Youth Specialist, SUAREC $65,000
New Appointment
Mark Thurmon Professor, SULC $20,000
Salary Stipend




Page 12
Minutes of the Board of Supervisors
November 24, 2017

Upon the motion by Dr. Tarver and seconded by Rev. Henry agenda items 5A 1 through 7 were
recommended for approval in globo.
Motion passed.

AGENDA ITEM 6: OTHER BUSINESS
NONE

AGENDA ITEM 7: ADJOURNMENT

Upon the motion by Atty. Clayton and seconded by Dr. Tarver the Personnel Affairs Committee
adjourned.



Page 13
Minutes of the Board of Supervisors
November 24, 2017

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
(Following the Personnel Affairs Committee)
Strand 12 Meeting Room
2™ Floor, Hyatt Regency
601 Loyola Avenue
New Orleans, Louisiana

Minutes

The meeting of the Southern University Board of Supervisors was called to order by Board Chair
Ann Smith.

Present: Mrs. Ann A. Smith, Rev. Donald Ray Henry, Atty. Tony Clayton, Dr. Leroy Davis, Mr.
Raymond Fondel, Rev. Joe R. Gant, Jr., Mr. Richard Hilliard, Atty. Patrick Magee, Afty.
Domoine Rutledge, Dr. Leon R. Tarver II, Mr. Armond Duncan, Mr. John L. Barthelemy, Dr.
Curman Gaines, Mr. Michael Small, Rev. Samuel Tolbert, Dr. Rani Whitfield

ABSENT: None.

UNIVERSITY PERSONNEL ATTENDING

System President Ray Belton, Chief of Staff Robyn Merrick, Interim Executive Vice President
and Provost Luria Young, Vice President for Finance and Business Affairs Flandus McClinton,
Chancellors Dr. Lisa Mims Devezin (SUNQ), Dr. Bobby Phills (SUAREC), Dr. Rodney Ellis
(SUSLA), and Atty. John Pierre (SULC).

BOARD COUNSEL
Atty. Winston DeCuir Jr. and Tracie Woods

AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

Upon the motion by Rev. Gant and seconded by Dr. Davis the agenda was recommended for
adoption.

Motion passed

AGENDA ITEM 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS

NONE

AGENDA ITEM 5: ELECTION OF OFFICERS FOR 2018

Board Chair Mrs. Ann Smith passed the gavel to Vice Chairman Donald Henry who opened
the floor for nominations for Board Chair.



Page 14

Minutes of the Board of Supervisors
November 24, 2017

A.

Chair
Upon the motion by Dr. Tarver 1l and seconded by Dr. Gaines Mrs. Ann Smith was
nominated for Board Chair for 2018.

Motion passed

Upon the motion by Attorney Clayton and seconded by Dr. Davis the
nominations were recommended to be closed.

Motion passed

Mrs. Ann Smith expressed her gratitude for being selected to serve another year as Board
chair and thanked Board members for their support.

Mrs. Ann Smith resumed the position of Chair and opened the floor for nominations for the
position of Vice Chair

B.

Vice Chair

Upon the motion by Atty. Rutledge and seconded by Mr. Fondel, the Rev. Donald R. Henry
was nominated as vice chairman of the Board for 2018.

Motion passed

Upon the motion by Atty. Clayton and seconded by Rev. Gant the nominations were
recommended to be closed. '

Motion passed.

AGENDA ITEM 6: SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS

A. Dr. Byron Clayton, President and CEQ, Research Park
Corporation and Nexus Louisiana

Chancellor John Pierre introduced Dr. Clayton who is involved in developing emerging
entrepreneurs through his work with the Research Park Corporation, a subsidiary of LA
Technology Park in Baton Rouge. He discussed the BizTech challenge that is one of the
events for students held during the Bayou Classic weekend. He also discussed several
partnerships that will be forthcoming with SUBR and the SU Law Center. He presented
a $20,000 donation from the Research Park Corporation to SULC Chancellor John Pierre.

Mzr. John Schroeder, Treasurer-Elect for the State of Louisiana was recognized and
introduced by Atty. Rutledge. Mr. Schroeder gave greetings and pledged to support the
University in any capacity.



Page 15

Minutes of the Board of Supervisors
November 24, 2017

B. Capital One Bank

Dr. Belton acknowledged the leadership of Capital One who has been a corporate friend to
the Southern System for many years. Mr. Chris Haskell and Ms. Lydia Jackson were in
attendance. Capital One has provided guidance and technical assistance to advance small
businesses. The company requested a proposal and pledged support in the amount of
$500,000 to support STEM initiatives on SU System carmpuses.

C. Above and Beyond Award

Rev. Joe R. Gant announced that his daughter Janae Williams was selected to participate
in the Carnegie Hall High School Honors Concert Choir, for the 2018 High School Honors
Performance Series at Carnegie. She was chosen from a field of applicants from all 50
states Washington, DC, 6 provinces of Canada, Australia, China, Hong Kong, Mexico,
New Zealand, Qatar, South Korea, and the United Kingdom.

Rev. Joe R. Gant also introduced the recipient for the Above and Beyond Award. The
award, presented to his wife, Mrs. Carl Glenn Ellis Gant for her invaluable support and
service to students of Southern University.

Dr. Robert Rene was also the recipient of the Above and Beyond Award for his untiring
service to the University through his work in the SUBR Office of Admissions.

D. Video Presentation — Year-In-Review
Mrs. Smith introduced a video presentation with highlights from various programs and

initiatives that were held on SU campuses. She thanked Mr. Henry Tillman and Mr.
Clourth Wilson for their assistance in developing the video.

AGENDA ITEM 7: ACTION ITEMS

Upon the motion by Rev. Gant and seconded by Atty. Clayton agenda items A, B, and C
were recommended for approval.

Motion passed.

Dr. Whitfield acknowledged the work of SU Laboratory School director and stated that
the school is stabilized and has been designated as an “A” school.

A. Minutes of the October 20, 2017, Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the minutes of the
October 20, 2017, meeting be and they are hereby approved.



Page 16
Minutes of the Board of Supervisors
November 24, 2017

B. Approval of Committee Reports and Recommendations

Upon the motion by Rev. Gant and seconded by Dr. Gaines the committee reports were
recommended for approval.

Motion passed.
RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the actions taken by the
Academic Affairs Committee, Athletics Committee, Facilities and Property Committee, Finance
Committee, Internal Audit Committee, and Personnel Affairs Committee be and they are hereby
approved.

1. Academic Affairs

a. Request Approval of Certification of Candidates for Graduation Fall 2017, SUBR

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the recommendation
to certify degree candidates for the Fall 2017, SUBR, be and it is hereby approved.

b. Request Approval to Award Posthumous Degree for Ms. Cynthia L. Howard, SUBR

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the recommendation
to award a posthumous degree to Ms. Cynthia L. Howard be and it is hereby approved.

¢. Request Approval to Award Posthumous Degree for Dr. Debra Fountain, SUBR

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the recommendation
to award a posthumous degree to Dr. Debra Fountain be and it is hereby approved.

d. Request Approval of State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement, SUBR

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the recommendation
to approve the state authorization reciprocity agreement SUBR, be and it is hereby approved.

e. Request Approval of Proposed Reorganization, SUS/SUBR

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the proposed
reorganization for the SU System/SUBR be and it is hereby approved.

2. Athletics Committee

The Athletics Committee had no action 1tems. The informational 1items will be filed for
auditing purposes



Page 17
Minutes of the Board of Supervisors
November 24, 2017

3. Facilities and Property Committee

The Facilities Committee had no action items. The information item Priority Projects
Updates by Campus, SUS will be filed for auditing purposes.

3. Finance Committee

a. Request Approval of Course Fees for Allied Health and Nursing, SUSLA

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University to approve course fees for
students in the Department of Allied Health and Nursing, SUSLA be and it is hereby
approved.

b. Request Approval of Transcript Fee Increase, SUSLA

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the request to
increase fees for transerpts, SUSLA be and it is hereby approved.

c. Request Approval of Commencement Participation Fee, SUSLA

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the request to assess
a participation fee for commencement, SUSLA be and it is hereby approved.

d. Request Approval to Proceed in Refinancing the Remaining Debt in the
Louisiana Public Facilities Authority Revenue Bonds (Millennium Housing,
‘L.L.C. Student Housing and Auxiliary Facilities Project) Series 2006 (the “2006
Bonds”)

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the request to
proceed in refinancing the remaining debt in the Louisiana Public Facilities Authority
Revenue Bonds Series 2006 be and it is hereby approved.

e. Request Approval of Student Self-Assessed Fees, SUBR

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the request to
approve increases in student self-assessed fees to include the Men’s Federation Fee and the
Royal Court Fee, SUBR, be and they are hereby approved.

4. Internal Audit Committee

a. Approval of Revised Internal Audit Charter for the Southern University
System’s Internal Audit Function, SUS



Page 18
Minutes of the Board of Supervisors
November 24, 2017

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the request to
approve revisions to the Internal Audit Charter for the SU System’s Internal Audit Function
be and it is hereby approved.

5. Personnel Affairs
b. Approval of Personnel Actions on positions greater than $60,000

1. RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the
new appointment of Janene Tate as Director of Communications, SUS at a salary of
$75,000 be and it hereby is approved.

2. RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the new
appointment of Dianna Gilbert as Registrar, SUBR at a salary of $78,000 be and it hereby
is approved.

3. RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the
new appointment of Ronnie Foster as Assistant Registrar, SUBR at a salary of $65,000 be
and it hereby is approved.

4. RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the
new appointment of Harold Williams as Police Captain-A, SUBR at a salary of $65,000
be and it hereby is approved.

5. RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the new
appointment of Marlin Ford as Urban Agricultural Specialist, SUAREC, at a salary of
$65,000 be and it hereby is approved.

6. RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the new
appointment for Tiffany Wilkerson-Franklin as Associate Youth Specialist, SUAREC at a
salary of $65,000 be and it hereby is approved.

7. RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the salary stipend
for Mark Thurmon as Professor, SULC, in the amount of $20,000 be and it hereby is
approved.

C. Request Approval to Name Judge Freddie Pitcher, Jr. (Ret.) as Chancellor Emeritus,
SULC

Upon the motion by Mr. Barthelemy and seconded by Mr. Fondel the recommendation to
approve awarding the designation of Chancellor Emeritus to Judge Freddie Pitcher, Jr.
(Ret), SULC be and it is hereby approved.

Judge Pitcher addressed members of the Board thanking them for their support for the
honor.



Page 19
Minutes of the Board of Supervisors
November 24, 2017

Atty. Rutledge also acknowledged Foundation Board member Irving Matthews and Kelvin
Coney that were in attendance at the Board meeting.

D. Resolutions
Condolences:

The Charlotte Singleton Family. Ms. Singleton, a student at Southern University-New
Orleans, passed away Sunday, October §, 2017.

The Cynthia Howard Legro Family. Ms. Howard, a student at SUBR majoring in
Elementary Education, passed away Wednesday, October 11, 2017.

The Alberta St. Cyr Collins Family. Mrs. Collins, mother of Jacqueline Williams,
coordinator of Adaptive Technology and Accommodative Testing Services for Students with
Disabilities Office at SUNO, passed away Thursday, October 26, 2017.

The Debra Brown Fountain Family. Dr. Fountain, SUBR graduate student and longtime
volunteer for the Southern University Jaguar Football team, passed away on Friday, October
27,2017,

The Rev. Mary Moody Family. Rev. Moody, associate pastor, community activist, and SU
alumna, passed away on Saturday, October 28, 2017.

The Peter Oatis, Jr. Family. Mr. Oatis, a senior education major at Southern University New
Orleans, passed away Thursday, November 2, 2017.

The John Joseph Family. Mr. Joseph, the first African American mayor of Opelousas and
former member of the Southern University Board of Supervisors, passed away on Friday,
November 3, 2017,

The Tyson Ray Spencer Family. Little Mr. Tayson, the great-grandson of SU System
President-Chancellor Ray L. Belton, passed away Sunday, November 5, 2017.

The Cynthia Picou Family. Attorney Picou, retired professor of Law for the Southern
University Law Center, passed away on Saturday, November 11, 2017.

Upon the motion by Atty. Rutledge and seconded by Dr. Whitfield the resolutions were
recommended for adoption.

Motion passed.
AGENDA ITEM 8: INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

A. System President’s Report



Page 20
Minutes of the Board of Supervisors
November 24, 2017

Dr. Belton thanked Board members for approving the refinancing project which will
provide the University considerable savings annually. He also stated that he attended Rev.
Gant’s church service that acknowledged his 56 years in the ministry and 44" year
anniversary as pastor at Calvary Missionary Baptist Church in Shreveport.

Dr. Belton paused to allow Rev. Theron Jackson of Shreveport who recently organized a
“Day of Hope” service which recognizes HBCUs and generated revenue to offer
scholarships to students. The program generated approximately $14,000 which was
divided between Southern University and Gramibling State University. Rev. Jackson
presented a $7,000 check to Dr. Belton

B. Campus Reports

SUNO - Dr. Mims Devezin stated that the campus report was included in the packet. She
also stated that the SUNO campus passed inspection with the state fire marshal and has
approved the Millie Charles Social Work building for use. She thanked Board members
for their support at the 2017 BASH and for her administration. Center for African and
African American studies will hold a program at SUNQ in December featuring Danny
Glover and Julianne Malveaux.

SUSLA - Dr. Ellis announced that Janice Sneed, VC for Community and Workforce
Development was selected to serve on the state’s ACT council and VC of Student Affairs
and Enrollment Management Melva Williams was recognized for her recent leadership
award for women in higher education

SUAREC - Dr. Phills stated that the school is on schedule with the medical marijuana
initiative. A selection would be made by the end of December. He also announced the
Scholarship Gala that will be held in December and Livestock show will be held in March
2018.

SULC - Atty. Pierre thanked Board members for their support over the last year and
thanked Atty. Patrick Magee who would be the speaker for the mid-year hooding
ceremony in January and also Atty. Rutledge who spoke to a group of students
participating in the regional American Moot Court Competition. The SULC will host the
National American Moot Court competition in 2020. Also stated that representatives from
the Kellog Foundation would be visiting the SULC in January.

SUBR - Dr. Young stated that the annual Jaguar Preview high school program had 2,800
students. She also announced that the School of Education had been reaffirmed by its
accrediting agency for the next 7 years. She acknowledged the leadership of Dr. Verjanis
Peoples in the reaffirmation process. The College of Business also had a favorable site
visit with its accrediting agency November 3-7.

Many Board members thanked Board staff for their work. Mrs. Smith acknowledged Senator
Wesley Bishop who was in attendance at the meeting. She also thanked Chancellor Devezin and
Mrs. Gloria Moultrie for hosting the meeting. She also thanked staff of Dr. Belton.



Page 21
Minutes of the Board of Supervisors
November 24, 2017

Atty. Rutledge acknowledged national alumni officers who were in attendance at the meeting.
Board member Richard Hilliard reminded campus Chancellors that he had asked for a report with

the number of students who changed majors by department.

AGENDA ITEM 8: OTHER BUSINESS
NONE

AGENDA ITEM 9: ADJOURNMENT

Upon the motion by Atty. Clayton and seconded by Rev. Gant the meeting adjourned.

Motion passed.
























































































































	January 2018 Board Meeting
	Academic Affairs Committee
	Approval of Course Catalog, SUBR
	Request to Confer Juris Doctor Degrees, SULC

	Facilities and Property Committee
	Priority Projects Updates

	Finance Committee
	Amendment to Aramark Contract, SUNO
	Request to Use Prior Year Funds for Endowed Professorships, SULC
	Interim Financial Report as of Nov. 30, 2017

	Governance Committee
	Request to Approve Policy and Procedure for Uncalassified-Non-Faculty Employee Grievances, SUS
	Request to Approve Policy and Procedures for the Hiing of Foreign Nationals, SUS

	Personnel Affairs Committee
	James Ammon
	Vladimir Appeaning
	Robyn Merrick
	Katara Williams
	LaShonda Stirgus
	Ruth Johnson
	Edwards Reynolds
	Ada Womack
	Pui-Man Lam

	Board of Supervisors
	Approval of Minutes November 24, 2017
	Approval of the Resolution to Establish the AKA Sigma Rho Omega Chapter Endowed Scholarship for STEM Careers, SUSLA
	SUNO Campus Report
	 SUSLA Campus Report
	SULC Campus Report
	SUBR Campus Report




